AGENDA
TAMC RAIL POLICY COMMITTEE
Meeting of Monday
June 06, 2016
Transportation Agency for Monterey County
Conference Room
55-B Plaza Circle, Salinas
3:00 PM

Complete agenda packets are on display at the Transportation Agency for Monterey
County (TAMC) office and at these public libraries: Carmel, Monterey, Salinas
Steinbeck Branch, Seaside, Prunedale, and King City. Any person who has a question
concerning an item on this agenda may call the TAMC office to make inquiry
concerning the nature of the item described on the agenda. Please recycle this agenda.

1. Quorum Check, Call to Order and Introductions. A quorum for the voting
TAMC Rail Policy Committee members consists of a minimum of 6 of the following
voting members: Potter (Chair), Craig (Vice-Chair), Armenta, Bodem, Chavez,
Delgado, Parker, Phillips, Rubio, and Smith.

If you are unable to attend, please make sure that one of your two alternates attends
the meeting. Your courtesy to the other members to assure a quorum is appreciated.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT ON TRANSPORTATION MATTERS NOT ON
TODAY’S AGENDA.

Any member of the public may address the Rail Policy Committee on any item not on
the agenda but within the jurisdiction of the Rail Policy Committee. Comments on
items on today’s agenda may be given when that agenda item is discussed.

3. BEGINNING OF CONSENT AGENDA: Approve the staff recommendations
for item 3.1 below by majority vote with one motion. Any member may pull an item
off the Consent Agenda to be moved to the end of the CONSENT AGENDA for
discussion and action.

3.1 APPROVE minutes of March 7, 2016 Rail Policy Committee
meeting. — Murillo

END OF CONSENT AGENDA




RPC Agenda of June 06, 2016

[~

|o

|©

Amended Real Property Ownership Policies — Myers

1. REVIEW updated policies regarding uses of Agency-owned real
property through leases, easements, and encroachment permits; and

2. RECOMMEND that the TAMC Board adopt the updated real property
ownership policies.

The current real property ownership policies need to be updated to apply to
a wider range of Agency property and expected future uses through leases,
easements, and encroachment permits.

RECEIVE update on the Salinas Rail Extension project. - Watson

Progress since the last update to the Committee about the Salinas Rail
Extension project on March 7, 2016, includes discussions with the Capitol
Corridor and California State Transportation Agency (CalSTA) regarding
the near-term options for two round trips to Salinas, and a meeting with
the City of Salinas regarding improvements at the Intermodal
Transportation Center.

RECEIVE update on the status of the planned Coast Daylight train service
between San Francisco and Los Angeles. - Watson

Progress since the last update to the Committee about the Coast Daylight
on March 7, 2016, includes efforts by the Coast Rail Coordinating Council
to hold onto $25 million in state bond funding for the project and
completion of an Amtrak feasibility study that shows the project would cost
the state $3.1 million in annual operating costs.



RPC Agenda of June 06, 2016

7. ANNOUNCEMENTS and/or COMMENTS from Rail Policy Committee
members on matters that they wish to put on future Committee agendas.

8. ADJOURN

ANNOUNCEMENTS
Next Rail Policy Committee meeting:
Monday, August 1, 2016
3:00 p.m.
Transportation Agency for Monterey County Conference Room
55-B Plaza Circle, Salinas, California 93901

Light refreshments will be provided

If you have any items for the next agenda, please submit them to:
Christina Watson, Rail Program Coordinator
by Tuesday, July 19, 2016
Christina@tamcmonterey.org

Documents relating to an item on the open session that are distributed to the
Committee less than 72 hours prior to the meeting shall be available for public
inspection at the office of the Transportation Agency for Monterey County, 55-B
Plaza Circle, Salinas, CA. Documents distributed to the Committee at the meeting
by staff will be available at the meeting; documents distributed to the Committee
by members of the public shall be made available after the meeting.

Transportation Agency for Monterey County
55-B Plaza Circle, Salinas, CA 93901-2902
Monday thru Friday
8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

TEL: 831-775-0903
FAX: 831-775-0897


http://MAILTO:Christina@tamcmonterey.org/

RPC Agenda of June 06, 2016

The next Rail Policy Committee agenda will be prepared by Agency staff and will close at noon
Tuesday, July 19, 2016, nine (9) working days before the regular meeting. Any member may
request in writing an item to appear on the agenda. The request shall be made by the agenda
deadline and any supporting papers must be furnished by that time or be readily available.

If requested, the agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative formats to
persons with a disability, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act
of 1990 (42 USC Sec. 12132), and the federal rules and regulations adopted in
implementation thereof. Individuals requesting a disability-related modification or
accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, may contact Transportation Agency
at 831-775-0903. Auxiliary aids or services include wheelchair accessible facilities, sign
language interpreters, Spanish Language interpreters and printed materials, and printed
materials in large print, Braille or on disk. These requests may be made by a person with a
disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in the
public meeting, and should be made at least 72 hours before the meeting. All reasonable
efforts will be made to accommodate the request.

CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS, MEDIA CLIPPINGS
Online at www.tamcmonterey.org

CORRESPONDENCE
None this month.

REPORTS

R1  February 2016 Capitol Corridor and California Intercity Passenger Rail
Performance Results

R2 March 2016 Capitol Corridor and California Intercity Passenger Rail
Performance Results

R3 2018 California Rail Plan Survey Summary Report

R4  April 2016 Capitol Corridor and California Intercity Passenger Rail
Performance Results

MEDIA CLIPPINGS

None this month.


http://www.tamcmonterey.org/

TRANSPORTATION AGENCY FOR MONTEREY COUNTY (TAMC)

RAIL POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING
DRAFT Minutes of March 7, 2016
Transportation Agency for Monterey County

55-B Plaza Circle, Salinas

FEB | MAR | APR
15 15 15

MAY
15

JUNE
15

AUG
15

SEP
15

NOV
15

JAN
16

FEB
16

MAR
16

F. Armenta, Dist. 1
(J. Martinez)

C |PW | C

P

P

C

P

P(A)

P(A)

J. Phillips, Dist. 2
(J. Stratton)

P(A)

P(A)

P(A)

P(A)

P(A)

P(A)

P(A)

P(A)

J. Parker, Dist. 4
(K. Markey)

E

P(A)

P(A)

P(A)

P(A)

P(A)

P(A)

D. Potter, Dist. 5, Chair
(KLee,
J. Mohammadi)

P

Ol Z2 >

A
P(A) N
C

P

P

A
N
C

P(A)

P(A)

B. Delgado, Marina
(F. O’Connell )

P(A)

E. Smith, Monterey
(R. Deal)

K. Craig, Salinas,
Vice Chair
(R—Russel; J. Serrano)

T. Bodem, Sand City
(L. Gomez)

R. Rubio, Seaside
(1. Ogleshy)

A. Chavez, Soledad
(F. Ledesma)

M. Twomey, AMBAG
(H. Adamson)

P(A)

0. Monroy-Ochoa,
Caltrans District 5

C. Sedoryk, MST
(H—Harvath,
L. Rheinheimer)

P(A)

P(A)

P(A)

P(A)

P(A)

P(A)

B. Sabo, Airport
(R. Searle)

STAFF

D. Hale, Exec. Director

T. Muck,
Deputy Exec. Director

C. Watson,
Principal Transp. Planner

A. Green,
Transp. Planner

M. Zeller,
Principal Transp. Planner

H. Myers,
Sr. Transp. Engineer

P

V. Murillo,
Asst. Transp. Planner

P

E — Excused
P(A) — Alternate

VC - Video Conference
TC — Teleconference




DRAFT Rail Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of March 7, 2016

1. QUORUM CHECK AND CALL TO ORDER
Chair Potter called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. A quorum was established.
OTHERS PRESENT
lan Crooks Cal-Am Craig Smith AECOM
Chris Flescher  California Rail Advocacy MacGregor Eddy Salinas Californian
Scott Ottmar City of Seaside
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS
None
3. CONSENT AGENDA
M/S/C  Rubio/Smith/unanimous
3.1 Approved minutes of the February 1, 2016 Rail Policy Committee meeting.
END OF CONSENT AGENDA
4. MONTEREY BRANCH LINE — CAL AM PIPELINE EASEMENTS
M/S/C Markey/Rubio/unanimous

Hank Myers, Senior Transportation Planning Engineer, reported that Transportation Agency staff
has been in discussions with California American Water (Cal Am) for water pipeline easements
along the Agency-owned Monterey branch line rail corridor. The proposed easements will require
approximately 20-25 feet along 9.1 miles of Monterey branch line rail corridor right-of-way.

Mr. Myers reported that a fair market value appraisal is required pursuant to Proposition 116 prior
to issuing easements or leasing the rail right-of-way. Mr. Myers noted that the process of valuing
and granting the pipeline easement is expected to take 8 to 10 months.

Craig Smith, AECOM, noted that Cal Am will likely include a cost sharing agreement in the
escrow to reimburse the Agency for costs associated with the easements.

Committee Alternate Markey asked if the planned short and long term uses of the rail right-of-
way were taken into account when Cal Am put together the proposal. Mr. Myers said that

Cal Am’s proposed designs for the easement would not interfere with a future busway or light
rail, as the pipeline would be deep enough underground and strong enough to survive construction
and operations above, and located such that maintenance would be compatible with transit
operations.

Committee Member Delgado asked about liability for future repairs. Mr. Myers said that this
would be built into the liability section of the easement agreement. Mr. Delgado also asked if the
easement would lead to restrictions in terms of where future stations are built. Craig Smith,
AECOM, said that Cal Am’s pipeline designs take Monterey branch line plans into account.

Mr. Myers noted that the pipeline would not get in the way of a new alignment of stations, and
that pipeline facilities would need to be relocated if they were in conflict with the TAMC branch
Line project.



DRAFT Rail Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of March 7, 2016

Committee Alternate Stratton asked if the easement would be in perpetuity, or if the value would
be reappraised. Mr. Myers noted that generally pipeline agreements are for permanent easements,
but some utilities will accept reevaluations at periodic intervals. Chair Potter noted that this would
be a policy question for the Committee, and that the Committee should weigh the pros and cons
of a onetime lump sum payment versus ongoing reevaluation of payments. Committee Member
Rubio noted that the appraiser must know what type of easement could be used.

Chair Potter expressed concern about having exclusivity for the easement, as allowing room for
other utilities, such as fiber optic cable, could be a productive use for the rail line right-of-way.

Committee Member Smith asked if Cal Am would be negotiating with other jurisdictions for this
easement, and asked about how far underground the pipeline would have to be. lan Crooks,

Cal Am, noted that Cal Am would obtain permits from the necessary jurisdictions and that the
pipeline would be designed according to national and state standards.

S. SALINAS RAIL EXTENSION PROJECT UPDATE

The Committee received an update on the Salinas Rail Extension project.

Christina Watson, Principal Transportation Planner, reported that Agency staff attended the
Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority Board meeting in Suisun City on February 17. The
discussion points included a paradigm shift governing the previous priority of expansion from
seven to eleven round trips between Oakland and San Jose, and implications for the Salinas
extension. Capitol Corridor is re-evaluating their service expansion to San Jose and Oakland due
to challenges with Union Pacific. Ms. Watson noted that the challenge is getting two existing
San Jose trains to extend to Salinas. Ms. Watson reported that staff will be meeting with the
Capitol Corridor and the California State Transportation Agency to figure out how to extend
service to Salinas.

Ms. Watson reported that staff and Agency consultants met with Caltrain staff to review the
designs for the Santa Clara County stations, which include Tamien, Morgan Hill and Gilroy.

Ms. Watson reported that staff met with Caltrans regarding the 2018 statewide draft Rail Plan that
includes three scenarios focused on intercity, commuter, and high speed rail network integration,
timed transfers and transfer hub stations.

Michael Zeller, Principal Transportation Planner, reported that negotiations with multiple
property owners at the Salinas station are progressing. Staff will bring a lost rent agreement to the
Board on March 23.

Committee Alternate Markey asked if Capitol Corridor has the train equipment for the expansion.
Ms. Watson said that Capitol Corridor does not have these trains, but that the Agency would
support the Capitol Corridor in their efforts with the state to acquire the trains.

Committee Alternate Serrano thanked Ms. Watson for the work on the Salinas Extension project
and asked about the ridership impact of the new Capitol Corridor scenarios. Ms. Watson said that
if the new scenario does not accommodate commuters, then the initial low ridership will make it
difficult to expand service in the future.



DRAFT Rail Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of March 7, 2016

Chair Potter encouraged Committee members and staff to reach out to Capitol Corridor Board
members to advocate for the Salinas Extension.

6. COAST DAYLIGHT UPDATE

The Committee received an update on the status of the planned Coast Daylight train service
between San Francisco and Los Angeles.

Ms. Watson reported that the Coast Daylight project is an extension of the existing Pacific
Surfliner and calls for one daily round trip on the existing Union Pacific-owned tracks between
downtown San Francisco and downtown San Diego, to complement the existing Amtrak Coast
Starlight service. The Coast Daylight project is headed up by the Coast Rail Coordinating
Council, chaired by Supervisor Potter.

Ms. Watson reported that the draft federal environmental review for the full buildout of the
Salinas rail extension and the Coast Daylight is expected to be released for public comment in
November 2016, with the goal of completing the document by March 2017.

Ms. Watson reported that the Amtrak study for the Coast Daylight does not show a net cost
difference between having the train stop in San Jose instead of San Francisco. Ms. Watson
reported that the Coast Rail Coordinating Council met on February 26 in San Luis Obispo and
decided to pursue service to San Jose. Chair Potter noted that he supports this approach because
getting into San Francisco is more challenging. Ms. Watson reported that the next steps are to
finalize the Amtrak study and work with Caltrain regarding a layover facility.

Committee Member Smith asked about the negotiation process with Union Pacific. Ms. Watson
noted that state law now allows access payments to host railroads, which facilitates the process
for emerging corridors like the Salinas Rail extension and the Coast Daylight. Ms. Watson also
noted that the California State Transportation Agency is currently negotiating a statewide access
agreement with Union Pacific.

Committee Member Rubio asked if Union Pacific would be open to this sort of negotiation. Chair
Potter noted that access payments might be a better option for working with Union Pacific, as
they do not want to sell their right-of-way completely.

MacGregor Eddy, Salinas Californian, asked if the Elkhorn Slough rail crossing is a concern.
Chair Potter noted that transporting toxic materials is a concern. Ms. Watson said that the trains
that go through the Elkhorn Slough now travel at very slow speeds if the tracks are inundated, or
they wait for the tide to go out. She noted that realignment of that rail corridor would be a very
expensive option.

7. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND/OR COMMENTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Committee Member Rubio thanked Ms. Watson for doing a great job keeping track of changes in
the Agency’s rail projects.

8. ADJOURN
Chair Potter adjourned the meeting at 4:00 p.m.



e

Memorandum

To: Rail Policy Committee

TRANSPORTATION AGENCY FOR MONTEREY COUNTY

From: Hank Myers, Senior Transportation Planning Engineer
Meeting Date: June 6, 2016
Subject: Amended Real Property Ownership Policies

RECOMMENDED ACTION

1. REVIEW updated policies regarding uses of Agency-owned real property through
leases, easements, and encroachment permits; and

2. RECOMMEND that the TAMC Board adopt the updated real property ownership
policies.

SUMMARY
The current real property ownership policies need to be updated to apply to a wider range of
Agency property and expected future uses through leases, easements, and encroachment

permits.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

While there is no direct financial impact of the proposed policies, the intent of the revisions
is to assure that the public’s financial interest in these properties is protected.

DISCUSSION

As a Regional Transportation Planning Agency, the Transportation Agency for Monterey
County’s primary planning, funding and project delivery responsibilities have not required
ownership of a substantial amount of rights-of-way. However, as TAMC works to increase
passenger rail service in Monterey County, the Agency has been acquiring land to assist in
reaching that goal, including land around the Salinas Intermodal Station and land at the
former Fort Ord.

The Agency’s right-of-way policies were adopted in 2003 and pertained only to the
Monterey Branch Line. Agency staff has been in discussions for various easements on
Agency-owned real property. These updated policies (attached) apply to all TAMC
property and clarify the rules related to future uses of property through leases, easements, and
encroachment permits, as well as assuring that the property is preserved for future rail or

Transportation Agency for Monterey County
¢ 55-B Plaza Circle o Salinas, California 93901-2902
(831) 775-0903 e FAX (831) 775-0897 e E-mail: hank@tamcmonterey.org
www.tamcmonterey.org



Amended Real Property Ownership Policies Rail Policy Committee
June 6, 2016

transportation uses. The updated policies will provide clear direction for administration of
requests for incidental uses of all TAMC rights-of-way.

All TAMC-owned rights-of-way must comply with the provisions of the applicable grant
funding agreement utilized to purchase the property. For instance, the Monterey Branch Line
was purchased with a State Proposition 116 Rail Bond Grant. As such, that property must
comply with the provisions of the Proposition 116 funding agreement. To the extent that any
other real property is acquired by TAMC pursuant to a grant, these policies help to assure
that TAMC will comply with all requirements of that grant, including requirements that may
condition or restrict the potential uses of the property and/or revenues that may be received
from that property.

Approved by: 1\ M Date signed: May 23, 2016

Debra L. Hale, Exécuttive Director

Regular Agenda Counsel Approval: YES
Finance Approval: N/A

Attachment: TAMC Real Property Ownership Policies



Agenda Item 4, Attachment 1

A=TAMC

3®

Real Property

Ownership Policies

Adopted June 22,2016



él—_n m M C Real Property Ownership Policies
ﬁ Adopted June 22, 2016

[ofS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

. BACKGROUND.......oiiiiiiieite ittt bbbt 1

Il. HISTORICAL INFORMATION RELATED TO LAND HOLDINGS..................... 1
Monterey BranCh LINE..........ccvoiiieiiee et 1
FOIT Ord PrOPEITY ..ottt bbb 2
Rail Extension to Monterey County ProOperty ........cccocevivereiieeneerie e seeseeseesie e 2

1. USE OF TAMC “RIGHTS-OF-WAY” PrOPEIY ....ccivvieiiieeiiiieiieeesieessireeesineesineens 2
Grant REQUITEMENTS.....c..iiieieeiteeie st ee e seeste e re e sreesteesaesra e seessesneesneeneenee e 2

IV. TYPES OF INTERESTS IN TAMC “RIGHTS-OF-WAY” property.........ccccceeuveenne. 3
LBASES ...ttt r et e e nne e re e 3
BASEIMENTS ... 3
ENCroaChment PEIMITS. ........ooiiiiiiie e 4

V. MAINTENANCE AND UPKEEP ......c..ccooii it 4

Appendix — Maps Of TAMOC PrOPEITY .....ccvcieiveieiieieesie e sie et 5



Agenda Item 4, Attachment 1

(TSTAMC

[ofS)

Real Property Ownership Policies

Adopted June 22, 2016

I. BACKGROUND

As the Regional Transportation Planning Agency, the Transportation Agency for
Monterey County’s primary planning, funding and project delivery responsibilities have
not required ownership of a substantial amount of property. However, as TAMC works to
increase passenger rail service in Monterey County, the Agency has had the opportunity
to acquire land to assist to reach that goal. The real property being acquired by TAMC
has largely been the acquisition of ownership of the property underlying “rights of way”
by railroads or other entities. Although TAMC owns the real property, and not merely
the right to use it, for convenience sake, TAMC’s properties will be referred to as “rights
of way.”

The Agency’s original policy was adopted in 2003 and pertained only to the Monterey
Branch Line. This update applies to all TAMC property and clarifies future uses of real
property through leases, easements, and encroachment permits.

The updated policy will provide clear direction for administration of requests for
incidental uses of all TAMC rights-of-way. These updated policies were adopted by the
TAMC Board of Directors on June 22, 2016.

II.  HISTORICAL INFORMATION RELATED TO LAND HOLDINGS

Monterey Branch Line

In 2003, the Transportation Agency purchased the Monterey Branch Line from Union
Pacific Railroad for the purpose of developing a mass transportation/intercity rail service
in the corridor. This $9.3 million purchase was funded through a State Proposition 116
Rail Bond grant. That land remains in TAMC’s ownership as it works to develop service
in the corridor. The Monterey Branch Line right-of-way is subject to numerous pre-
existing encroachments for such uses as street crossings, utilities, and freight spurs and
pre-existing leases with private entities. In May 2003, the TAMC Board recognized that
there would be requests for other encroachments and adopted an encroachment permit
policy for administering encroachment requests. Further, TAMC entered into leases with
private entities to use portions of the right-of-way for business purposes. The
encroachment permit policy and the leases provide that these incidental uses are
secondary to the Agency’s ultimate rail plans, and contain termination provisions
accordingly.



Real Property Ownership Policies
ZIL
J @ Adopted June 22, 2016

Proposition 116 funds are specifically intended for fixed corridor mass transit use. The
grant agreement provisions, however, do allow for certain incidental uses that do not
interfere with development and operation of the planned rail service. Because the fund
source for the Monterey Branch Line is specific as to its purpose, actual transfer of rights
via such incidental uses must be compensated at fair market value. The grant agreement
specifically allows any proceeds to be used for the intended mass transit project.

Fort Ord Property

As part of the Fort Ord reuse process, TAMC was conveyed 14.96 acres of property in
2004 for future transportation uses. This property is adjacent to State Route 1 just north
of 5 Street and south below 8" Street. This economic development conveyance has a
great deal of flexibility in the permissible future use of the property, subject to the
approval of the City of Marina, where it is located. Several warehouse buildings are on
the site and are currently made available for government (fire service) and non-profit
agencies that have a contract with TAMC. TAMC also allows visitors to access the Fort
Ord State Beach through its property via 8" Street and along the west side of the
warehouses. In 2007, TAMC was also conveyed 21.08 acres of property at the Balloon
Railroad Spur located adjacent to Ft. Ord Dunes State Park property west of State
Routel.

Rail Extension to Monterey County Property

TAMC is in the process of acquiring land for its Rail Extension to Monterey County
property. Over the next few years, as the project nears construction, it is anticipated that
land could be acquired for parking at the Salinas Intermodal Facility, the Lincoln Avenue
extension into the station, the Salinas layover facility, and at the other station locations
(Castroville and Pajaro/Watsonville), as funding permits..

III. USE OF TAMC “RIGHTS-OF-WAY” PROPERTY

Grant Requirements

All TAMC-owned rights-of-way must comply with the provisions of the applicable grant
funding agreement utilized to purchase the property. For instance, the Monterey Branch
Line was purchased with a State Proposition 116 Rail Bond Grant. As such, that property
must comply with the provisions of the Proposition 116 funding agreement.

Proposition 116 funds are specifically intended for fixed corridor intercity mass transit
use. So, the primary purpose of the Monterey Branch Line right-of-way is for
transportation uses. All other uses shall be subordinate to that purpose. TAMC will
enforce this Real Property Ownership Policy so as to reinforce the primary transportation
purpose of the rail right-of-way. This enforcement includes assuring that any adjacent
development, property leases or easements support and do not hinder the use of the
corridor for mass transit purposes.

The Proposition 116 grant agreement provisions do allow for certain incidental uses that
do not interfere with development and operation of the planned rail service. Additionally,
2



Real Property Ownership Policies
ZIL
J @ Adopted June 22, 2016

under state law, any transfer of property rights (e.g., leases, use permits, easements) by
TAMC to another entity, government or otherwise must be compensated at fair market
value.

The Proposition 116 grant agreement specifically allows any proceeds to be used for the
intended mass transit project (Monterey Branch Line). Where applicable, revenues
generated from future uses of lease, easements and encroachment permits shall be used to
maintain the right-of-way property and contribute to the development, operations, and
maintenance of the rail service in the corridor.

To the extent that any other real property is acquired by TAMC pursuant to a grant,
TAMC will comply with all requirements of that grant, including requirements that may
condition or restrict the potential uses of the property and/or revenues that may be
received from that property.

IV. TYPES OF INTERESTS IN TAMC “RIGHTS-OF-WAY” PROPERTY

Leases

The Agency may enter into a lease with an entity to occupy a portion of the TAMC right-
of-way in order to generate revenue pending development, or to support a given TAMC
development. The lease provisions shall provide for a specific term and the conditions for
any extensions. It shall include a termination provision with reasonable notice under
which the Agency may recover the leased area for TAMC’s primary purposes. Lease
provisions may restrict certain uses in order to assure that the property remains suitable
for Agency purposes.

The following policies apply to leases of TAMC property:

Fair Market Value Payment: The lease terms shall require fair market value payment to
TAMC.

TAMC Board Approval: Leases on the TAMC property must be approved by the
Transportation Agency Board of Directors.

Termination Upon Reasonable Notice: Any leased use of TAMC property must include a
provision that the lease is subject to termination upon reasonable notice so that the
primary purpose of TAMC’s intended use of the property may be achieved.

Easements

Easements, including utility easements, and air rights easements, may be conveyed to
public or private entities. Uses shall be specifically defined as to purpose, physical space,
improvements, and ongoing access and relative responsibilities between the parties. It is
the Board’s intention that easements may be granted only after substantial care has been
exercised to determine, to the Board’s satisfaction, that any physical improvements
contemplated by the easement holder would not interfere with the Agency’s
transportation plans.



Real Property Ownership Policies
ZIL
J /%g Adopted June 22, 2016

It is the Board’s intention that the responsibility for relocation or damage to
improvements is borne by the easement holder and that Agency exposure be minimized.

The Agency shall be compensated fair market value for conveyance of any easement.

Easements over TAMC property must be approved by the Transportation Agency Board
of Directors.

Encroachment Permits

Revocable encroachment permits may be allowed over portions of the TAMC “rights of
way” properties for incidental uses considered temporary. The Agency Board hereby
delegates the administration of encroachment permits to staff on the following terms:

Such permits shall contain conditions regarding the specific use, term of use, liability and
insurance, transferability, removal of temporary improvements at permittee’s expense,
and any other reasonable restrictions that protect the use of TAMC’s properties for the
Agency’s future mass transportation project(s). The Board policy is intended to be clear
that permission to use the right-of-way may be revoked at the Agency’s election and
specifically conveys no property right to the permittee.

Temporary special event banners placed on TAMC property shall require an
encroachment permit and will be considered on a case by case basis. Banners shall
comply with local agency ordinances and shall be removed within five (5) days after
completion of the event.

The Agency may require a permit fee to offset Agency administrative costs in issuing an
encroachment permit.

V. MAINTENANCE AND UPKEEP

In the event that property which is subject to a lease, easement or encroachment permit is
determined by TAMC to be held in a manner that is dilapidated or creates a safety
hazard, TAMC will have the right to demand repair and correction, and if compliance is
not undertaken within a thirty day period, TAMC may cause the improvements to be
removed in accordance with the terms of the lease, easement, or encroachment permit.

No temporary shelters of any kind shall be permitted except with the expressed written
permission of TAMC.

TAMC shall undertake a regular annual weed abatement program to keep the unused
sections of its property free and clear of weeds such that visibility of property is clear to
insure no unwanted activities are present.

TAMC shall follow Public Utility Commission (PUC) rules governing maintenance
responsibilities at railroad grade crossings with public streets, roads and highways. The
agency having jurisdiction over the roadway crossing will maintain the roadway
approaches and those portions of the crossing not included in TAMC responsibility.



/T m M C Real Property Ownership Policies
/ecjz__? Adopted June 22, 2016

a®

Appendix - Maps Of TAMC Property

Figure 1 - Monterey Branch Line Property

Figure 2 - Fort Ord Property

Figure 3 - Balloon Spur Property

Figure 4 - Rail Extension to Monterey County Property

###



Figure 1

Monterey
Bay

Monterey
Branch
Line

. Sand C|ty
4 -jiff’fMonterey

4 Marina

. Watsonville

P'ajar'o -

- > ‘i = 1
- ,;-_’,@ ) A

—

- & Castroville

s
| /i ‘-.\_; g

Sahnas

s




.!
|

L

) s
£ Q
_ s £ kS
£z =
6o o 5]
i < O (=)} w = o
Z > - £ o) m muul
mn o S O m
=2 £ 5 ®© _
| L2 28 o)
! SM Ty 0
y [4h] (@) [0]
- i 8 28 2 g-
E2 § 2 2 §
o - = = -
\ i
N | B

E=
ER
0

B
oo e

Figure 2

—




a

20 4 600
e

SCALE IN FEET

EXHIBIT
of
PARCEL L20.15 Monterey County
Fort Ord FOST 9 EDC
Lying within the Fort Ord Military Reservation
as shown on Vol. 19 of Surveys at Page 1
Being also within Monterey City Lands Tract No. 1
Monterey County, California

FORT ORD MILITARY
RESERVATION
PARCEL 2
VOL. 19 SURVEYS PG, 1

4

™

/

NS

BALLOON RATILROAD SPUR

D\\r
o
VOL. 19 SURVEYS PG. 138 (\g\
Exception &
21.913 acres 6;\‘{‘
X
&
Q
&
7
2
0

BALLOON RAILROAD SPUR
LZ20.15
(14 2 20.083 acres

e b

Note: Course Numbers Refer to the Legal

Description

€ 2131,



i 02400

7

m,.,,;/ﬂ;/m

§§\S\

£

i

"%;,

I %m.zw/
%g/%m

_

e //”thlltﬂtt_v"m‘,.,.,.,,,,,.,, = Z
:"":%WW //'/ /MWJW
W W// % ”""‘“"."-"’""’

"'/M/[/ ﬂ/ .&fw
z?/m T

WWMM/”
7

TAMC

PRIMATE (NOT PART OF STATION EXPANSION)

CITY OF SALINAS PUBLIC ROW

CITY OF SALINAS

WEST MARKET STREET (ROUTE 183)

60’ O 30" &0 120

GRAPHIC SCALE

7 /,aﬂaﬂr fwﬂ'ﬂ
H é "E%EEE% . 4.

,4

MATCH LINE SEE DWG EXU—UOZ

RIKER STREET

OATE

e CESCRIPTON

TAMC

Mor 18, 2011 - 10:31om 1\projects\E45Y188-2 TAMC\CADD\Sobncs \DWG\ROW\EXHTIBS_BOS (Do not ceiete or modify) \ROW-EXH1.dwg

TRANSPORTATION AGENCY

FOR MGNTEREY GOUNTY.

55-B Plaza Circle

Salinas, CA 93901

0027646

CESICHED:

MONTEREY COUNTY COMMUTER RAIL EXTENSION PROJECT

SCALE
1"=60"

PARSONS

rnas

100 West San Fernando Street
Suite 450
San Jose, Califomia 95113

GREGRED:

DATE.

03182011

SALINAS COMMUTER RAIL STATION
& LAYOVER FACILITY
LAYOVER PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY
SHEET 1 OF 2

COMTRACT ND)

680-359-20002-04C

CRAMNG. 10

EXU-001

SMEET NO-
X g

Vi om3r]



Mor 18, 2011 - 10:33om 1\projects\G45\188-2 TAMCACADD\SaEncs\DWC\ROWAEXHTIES_B08 (Do not deiele or modily)\ROW-EXH1.cwg

L00—NX3 9MA 33S 3NM HOLYA

st T — oo e : L N e
: [ T _ T T R R . _ E]
= A7 T Ty e i i 7% //,,//i 7% {{//f%%//////,///% /
e el L
e e S e )
. L 2\ ; o
v o L e
7 7 '7"~>‘\;§\‘:§§Z/§” 77 55 /N
— R )
WEST MARKET STREET (ROUTE 183) WL B - e D . ot )

l E . e - é ﬂg : '
LEGEND
% TAMC
/,/:5,/// PRIVATE (NOT PART OF STATION EXPAMSIOM) j :.‘. .\ ; A
CITY OF SALINAS PUBLIC ROW | i \ a

80 0 30° 60° 120"

% CITY OF SALINAS GRAPHIC SCALE

POOZTBAE

i e S e MONTEREY COUNTY COMMUTER RAIL EXTENSION PROJECT| -—,
TAMC PARSONS o SALINAS COMMUTER RAIL STATION e
FOR MONTEREY COUNTY 100 West San Fernando Street o1 & LAYOVER FACILITY T =
Suite 450 EXU—0
SEnlimone San Jose, Calfomia 95113 ITC PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY |_EXU-002. |
' 03182011 SHEET 2 CF 2 %X

qp om31]



“ZXTAMC -

Memorandum

TRANSPORTATION AGENCY FOR MONTEREY COUNTY

To: Rail Policy Committee

From: Christina Watson, Principal Transportation Planner
Meeting Date: June 6, 2016

Subject: Salinas Rail Extension Project Update
RECOMMENDED ACTION

RECEIVE update on the Salinas Rail Extension project.

SUMMARY

Progress since the last update to the Committee about the Salinas Rail Extension project on

March 7, 2016, includes discussions with the Capitol Corridor and California State Transportation
Agency (CalSTA) regarding the near-term options for two round trips to Salinas, and a meeting with
the City of Salinas regarding improvements at the Intermodal Transportation Center.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The capital cost of the Salinas Rail Extension Kick-Start project (a phased implementation of the
Salinas station and improvements in Gilroy, Morgan Hill and San Jose - Tamien) is estimated at a
total of $70 million, including funds already expended on planning, environmental, and right-of-way
to date. The Kick-Start project is now fully funded and proceeding with design and right-of-way
acquisition under the adopted state environmental clearance. The funding plan does not include the
acquisition of equipment to support the service, which is expected to be a Caltrans-funded effort to
acquire two new trainsets and spare cars.

DISCUSSION

Capitol Corridor/Caltrans

The Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority is in the midst of a paradigm shift governing the
planned expansion from seven to eleven round trips between Oakland and San Jose. The shift and
the recently published High Speed Rail business plan combine to have significant implications for
the Salinas extension. One possible near-term scenario is the extension of the one train that
currently lays over in San Jose, however, the eatly departure and late return times of the one train
extension option are not ideal. Therefore, the team is looking to work with the State to add one
trainset into the system to enable two round trips to Salinas. Union Pacific track rights remain the
biggest hurdle to initiating service. Agency staff and Capitol Corridor staff have held several
meetings, including one with the California State Transportation Agency (CalSTA), to discuss the
possible near and long-term scenarios, possibly including an independent Monterey Bay Rail service
connecting to High Speed Rail in Gilroy.

Staff attended the Caltrans Rail Plan meeting on April 12 in Los Angeles. Caltrans presented the
latest version of the three scenarios they are researching. Salinas is seen to be a hub for rail service in
all three (conservative, moderate and aggressive) scenarios. Staff also attended a Northern California

Transportation Agency for Monterey County
55-B Plaza Circle e Salinas, California 93901-2902
(831) 775-4406 FAX (831) 775-0897 e E-mail: christina@tamcmonterey.org
www.tamcmonterey.org




Salinas Rail Extension Project Update Rail Policy Committee
June 6, 2016

Rail Advisory Policy Group meeting on April 21 in Oakland, and a Capitol Corridor Vision
Implementation Plan meeting on April 29.

California High-Speed Rail
Staff has attended several meetings related to the California High-Speed Rail business plan, including

technical working group meetings in San Jose and Gilroy. The new business plan changes course
and has service between the Central Valley and San Jose as the first phase of operations, instead of
the southern route that had previously been Phase 1. This shift has upended a lot of plans statewide
associated with connecting rail services, and is affecting the Salinas Rail Extension project by raising
concerns about rail line capacity and market saturation between Gilroy and San Jose. The potential
impact on the service to Salinas, coupled with financial uncertainties for funding this new High
Speed Rail scenario, create the potential for delays and the need to evaluate alternative strategies for
keeping the Salinas Rail Extension project moving forward.

Design Contract

HDR Engineering has delivered the 75% designs for the Kick Start project’s three packages.
Package 1 is the Salinas station road access improvements, including the Lincoln Avenue extensions,
improvements to Market Street (Highway 183), parking and circulation improvements at the station.
Package 2 is the Salinas station track improvements, including a station track, platform
improvements, and layover facility. Package 3 is the Santa Clara County station improvements at
Gilroy, Morgan Hill and Tamien. The design and bid packages have been sent to the relevant
responsible agencies for review. Caltrain staff has indicated they require a reimbursement agreement
for design review; staff put that agreement on the May TAMC Board for approval.

City of Salinas

On March 17, the Salinas Intermodal Transportation Center (ITC) Steering Committee met to
discuss improvements at the I'TC, including a possible City-sponsored bicycle/pedestrian bridge
over the railroad tracks to connect Chinatown with downtown and the I'TC.

The Steering Committee discussed the improvements to Market Street (Highway 183), and
introduced the concept of reducing the scope to just the Lincoln Avenue extension and deferring
the pedestrian improvements at Main Street/Salinas Street in order to accelerate the improvements
via an encroachment permit process, rather than the more intensive and expensive Caltrans Project
Report. Since that meeting, Caltrans has determined that the scaled-back project would be eligible
for an encroachment permit and City staff has assented to this strategy. Staff is now working on the
permit application.

The I'TC Memorandum of Understanding has been updated with the 75% designs and language
related to enforcing the City’s utility agreements for the project and relating to the phasing of the

Market Street improvements. The MOU is now under review by the various parties’ attorneys.

Negotiations are progressing with multiple property owners at the Salinas station. Staff will provide
a verbal update at the meeting.

Approved by: [~ N Date signed: May 23, 2916

Debra L. Executiv ector
Regular Agenda Counsel Approval: N/A

Finance Approval: N/A



Agenda Item: 6

ZTAMC

Memorandum

TRANSPORTATION AGENCY FOR MONTEREY COUNTY

To: Rail Policy Committee

From: Christina Watson, Principal Transportation Planner
Meeting Date: June 6, 2016

Subject: Coast Daylight Update

RECOMMENDED ACTION

RECEIVE update on the status of the planned Coast Daylight train service between San Francisco and
Los Angeles.

SUMMARY

Progress since the last update to the Committee about the Coast Daylight on March 7, 2016, includes
efforts by the Coast Rail Coordinating Council to hold onto $25 million in state bond funding for the
project and completion of an Amtrak feasibility study that shows the project would cost the state
$3.1 million in annual operating costs.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The California Transportation Commission proposal to eliminate a $25 million bond allocation to the
Daylight project jeopardizes the entire project, as that funding had been the only capital funds secured
for constructing the project. Meanwhile, the Amtrak study shows the project is feasible with $3.1 million
in annual state intercity rail operating funds. As the operating budget for the three existing intercity rail
routes in the 2015-16 State Budget is $127.1 million, $3.1 million represents a 2% increase in state
intercity rail operating expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Coast Rail Coordinating Council

The Coast Daylight project is a joint Caltrans/ Amtrak effort headed up by the Coast Rail Coordinating
Council (CRCC), to extend an existing Pacific Surfliner train that currently runs between San Diego and
San Luis Obispo up to San Jose. Currently, the planned stops in Monterey County are in
Pajaro/Watsonville, Salinas, Soledad and the City of King. The project relies on local jurisdictions to
construct any stations that may be required.

The Technical Committee met via phone on March 18 and April 22; the next meeting is planned for
June 17. The Policy Committee meeting scheduled for May 19 in Oakland was cancelled due to a conflict
with the California Transportation Commission (CTC) meeting in Stockton that day. Attachment 1 is
the CTC report that recommended eliminating $25 million in Proposition 1B funding from the Coast
Daylight project to backfill $21.5 million to the Seacliff rail siding project in Ventura County and

$2.7 million to LA Metro’s “Raymer to Bernson” double-track project. Both projects were both
proposed to be cut from the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), due to the

$754 million shortfall in transportation revenues and a lack of agreement by the Legislature to raise new

Transportation Agency for Monterey County
55-B Plaza Circle e Salinas, California 93901-2902
(831) 775-4406 FAX (831) 775-0897 e E-mail: christina@tamcmonterey.org
www.tamcmonterey.org




Coast Daylight Update Rail Policy Committee
June 6, 2016

transportation funding. Attachment 2 is the letter from the CRCC Chair and Vice Chair protesting the
CTC recommendation.

Amtrak

In March 2014, TAMC contracted with Amtrak to study the route, ridership and financial impacts of the
proposed Coast Daylight project, with the goal of empowering Amtrak to negotiate with the railroad on
behalf of the CRCC. Via a thorough ridership analysis and cost/benefit analysis, the final study
documents an estimated $3.1 million annual cost to serve the corridor with a 55% farebox ratio, adding
over 100,000 new riders to the underserved coast rail corridor. Attachment 3 is excerpts from the final
“Coast Daylight Route, Service Ridership and Financial Evaluation”; the full study is a web attachment.

Senate Bill 1197 (Cannella)

Senator Cannella agreed to author a bill (SB 1197), sponsored by the CRCC and TAMC, in support of
extensions of existing rail corridors. Existing law defines the boundaries of the state’s three intercity rail
corridors. This bill would authorize the extension of intercity passenger rail service beyond the
statutorily-defined boundaries of the corridor, subject to inclusion in and approval of the relevant joint
powers board's business plan. The Surfliner corridor staff expressed concerns about the bill as written
and Capitol Corridor staff suggested that they already have the legislative authority to expand. TAMC
and SLOCOG staff decided that, instead of making amendments during the Senate Transportation
Committee hearing, Senator Cannella should pull the bill from consideration, so that the various agencies
can work together to develop language that meets all the needs for an extension of service, for
reintroduction next legislative session.

California Passenger Rail Summit
Staff attended the California Passenger Rail Summit on April 13-14 in Los Angeles. Discussion topics

included the California State Rail Plan, rail integration and High-Speed Rail, shared corridors with
freight, travel and tourism, mobility hubs, grants and budgeting, and innovative financing.

California Intercity Passenger Rail Leadership

Staff attended a California Intercity Passenger Rail Leadership meeting on April 13 in Los Angeles.
Discussion topics included the state of intercity rail services, the Federal “Fixing America’s Surface
Transportation” (FAST) Act, High Speed Rail’s new business plan, and legislation.

Federal Environmental Review of Salinas-San Jose Corridor

On April 4, staff held a phone meeting with the Salinas-San Jose corridor environmental review
stakeholders, including the Federal Railroad Administration as the lead on the document. The public
review draft document is gaticipated to be available in November 2016.

Approved by: <, o AN Date signed: May 23, 2016
Debta L. Hale, E tive Director
Regular Agenda Counsel Approval: N/A
Finance Approval: N/A
Attachments:

1. CTC staff report: “Amendment to Proposition 1B Intercity Rail Improvement Program”
2. May 12, 2016 letter from the CRCC to Caltrans Director Malcolm Dougherty
3. Coast Daylight Route, Service Ridership and Financial Evaluation, pages 1-5 and schedule

Web Attachment: Full Coast Daylight Route, Service Ridership and Financial Evaluation



To:

From:

Subject:

State of California California State Transportation Agency
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Tab 58
Memorandum
CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting:  May 18-19, 2016
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
Reference No.:  4.17
Action Item
NORMA ORTEGA Preparedby:  Bruce Roberts, Chief
Chief Financial Officer Division of Rail and Mass

Transportation

AMENDMENT TO PROPOSITION 1B INTERCITY RAIL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
RESOLUTION ICR1B-P-1516-02, AMENDING RESOLUTION ICR1B-P-1516-01

RECOMMENDATION:

The California Department of Transportation (Department) requests the California Transportation
Commission (Commission) consent to amend the Proposition 1B Intercity Rail Improvement
Program (ICR1B) project list.

ISSUE:

The Department requests that the following actions be taken with the ICR1B Program project list as
follows:

e Delete the Coast Daylight Track and Signal project.

e Add the Seacliff Siding project to be funded with $21,526,000 from the
deprogrammed Coast Daylight Track and Signal project.

e Add $2.68 million of additional funding to Raymer to Bernson to backfill STIP cuts.

e Deprogram $900,000 from the Northern California Maintenance Facility.

e Add the Wayside Power and Storage project to be funded with $900,000 from the
deprogrammed Northern California Maintenance Facility funds.

e Add the Capitalized Maintenance project for $1,567,000.

e Add the Intercity Rail Diesel Electric Locomotive #21 to be funded with $6,674,000
from the Passenger Equipment Acquisition Fund (PEAF).

BACKGROUND:

The Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 2006, approved
by voters as Proposition 1B, provides $400 million, upon appropriation by the Legislature, to the
Department for intercity passenger rail improvement projects.

This $400 million program is part of the $4 billion Public Transportation Modernization,
Improvement, and Service Enhancement Account (PTMISEA). This account is to be used to fund
public transportation projects. Pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (c) of Section 8879.50 of the
Government Code, the Department is the administrative agency for the PTMISEA.

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system
to enhance California’s economy and livability”



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 4.17
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION May 18-19, 2016
Page 2 of 4

At its December 2007 meeting, the Commission approved the guidelines for intercity passenger rail
projects in the PTMISEA. The guidelines allow the Department, if necessary, to return to the
Commission to request its consent to modify the project list.

The $21,526,000 proposed to be programmed to the Seacliff project reflects, and is consistent with,
the most recent project cost estimate as provided by the Union Pacific Railroad.

The Department is proposing to program the current un-programmed balance with the ICR1B
program of $1,567,000 to the Capitalized Maintenance project. As additional savings are realized,
potentially through project scope refinement or closeout, it is the Departments intent to program
future savings to the Capitalized Maintenance project up to the eight million dollar level.

The necessary changes are reflected in strikethrough and bold in the revised Proposition 1B Intercity
Rail Projects list.

Passenger Equipment Acquisition Fund (PEAF):

Government Code, Article 4. Purchase, Sale, and Leasing of Passenger Transportation Vehicles (GC
1406014066). The Passenger Equipment Acquisition Fund is hereby created in the State Treasury.
Notwithstanding Section 13340, all moneys in the fund are continuously appropriated to the
department to pay the principal of, interest on, and redemption premium, if any, on equipment
obligations, to pay all costs of issuance and sale of equipment obligations, to purchase new and
rehabilitate existing equipment, and for passenger rail capital improvements.

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system
to enhance California’s economy and livability”



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Reference No.: 4.17

May 18-19, 2016

Page 3 of 4

PROPOSITION 1B INTERCITY RAIL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM AMENDMENT (Proposed)

Project/Description

Corridor

Funding Request

Procurement of Locomotives, Railcars, and Install On-board Information
System: !

Capitol Corridor,
Pacific Surfliner,

$ 150,000,000

Purchase bi-level intercity railcars and locomotives, and install OBIS San Joaquin

Commerce/!:uller_ton Triple Track - Segment 6: ? Pacific Surfliner, $ 31.992.000
Construct third main track from MP 154.5 to MP 157.6. Metrolink e
New Station Track at LA Union Station: * _ Pacific SU(fIiner, $ 21.800.000
Build new track, platform and renovate canopies. Metrolink e

San Onofre to Pulgas Double Track Project — Phase 1: !
Design and environmental work for Phases 1 and 2, construction of Phase 1.

Pacific Surfliner

$ 28,900,000

San Onofre to Pulgas Double Track Project — Phase 2: ?
Design and engineering for Phase 2.

Pacific Surfliner

$ 1,100,000

Northern California Maintenance Facility: *

Capitol Corridor,

$—19,151,000
$ 18,251,000

Design and build storage track and maintenance facility. San Joaquin

Oakley to Port Chicago: * .

COHStI’)L/JCt double track? San Joaquin $ 25,450,000

GCoast Daylight Track-and Signal: Pacific Surfliner, | $—=25,000.000
ack-and-sighal-project-to-alow-service-to-from Coast Daylight $ 0

Kings Park Track and Signal Improvements: !

Improve track and signals along San Joaquin Intercity rail line near Hanford in Kings San Joaquin $ 3,500,000

County.

Wireless Network for Northern California IPR Fleet: ! Capitol Corridor, $ 2927000

Install a wireless communication network on the Northern California IPR San Joaquin e

Raymer to Bernson Double Track: ! Pacific Surfliner, | $ 16,800,000

Construct double track from MP 453.1 to MP 446.8 in Ventura County. LAMTA $ 19,480,000

Van Nuys North Platform: ! Pacific Surfliner, $ 34.500.000

Construct second platform at the Van Nuys station. LAMTA T

Santa Margarita Bridge and Double Track: ! - .

Replace brigge with 2—t?ack bridge and construct additional double track. Pacific Surfliner | $ 16,206,000

Emeryville Station and Track Improvements: ! Capitol Corridor, $ 6.151 000

Extend siding track with associated signal and other track. San Joaquin S

Bahia Benicia Crossover: !

Construct crossover between two mainline tracks and additional track improvements Capitol Corridor | $ 3,445,000

and upgrades including frog replacement and tie tamping on the Capitol Corridor.

Capitol Corridor Track, Bridge, and Signal Upgrade Project: *

Replace and upgrade certain elements of the track, signal and bridge infrastructure Capitol Corridor | $ 1,305,000

along the Capitol Corridor.

SCRRA Sealed Corridor: * Pacific Surfliner $ 2782 000

Enhance safety of grade crossings and Railroad Right of Way. Metrolink v

Ventura County Sealed Corridor: * Pacific Surfliner $ 218.000

Enhance safety of grade crossings and Railroad Right of Way. Metrolink '

Wayside Power and Storage: Capitol Corridor | $ 900,000

Installation of a wayside power at the Auburn Station and layover site.

Seacliff Siding:
New track siding in Seacliff for more control access for the Pacific Surfliner

Pacific Surfliner

$ 21,526,000

Capitalized Maintenance

Preservation of Capital Improvements (Fix It First) and Improved Operations All Corridors $ 1,567,000
SUB-TOTAL ALL PROJECTS | $ 392,000,000

Bond Issuance Costs - Loan admin costs, arbitrage rebates, etc.? | $ 8,000,000

Unallocated Balance | $ 0

TOTAL RAIL BOND FUNDS | $ 400,000,000

1. Projects with CTC allocations (full or partial).
2. Bond Issuance Cost is 2 percent of the Bond amount.

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system

to enhance California’s economy and livability”




CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Reference No.: 4.17
May 18-19, 2016

Page 4 of 4

PROPOSITION 1B INTERCITY RAIL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM AMENDMENT (Amended)

Project/Description

Corridor

Funding Request

Procurement of Locomotives, Railcars, and Install On-board Information
System: !

Capitol Corridor,
Pacific Surfliner,

$ 150,000,000

Purchase bi-level intercity railcars and locomotives, and install OBIS San Joaquin

Commerce/!:uller.ton Triple Track - Segment 6: * Pacific SU(fIiner, $ 31.992 000
Construct third main track from MP 154.5 to MP 157.6. Metrolink e
Neyv Station Track at LA Union Station: ! _ Pacific Surfliner, $ 21.800.000
Build new track, platform and renovate canopies. Metrolink T

San Onofre to Pulgas Double Track Project — Phase 1: !
Design and environmental work for Phases 1 and 2, construction of Phase 1.

Pacific Surfliner

$ 28,900,000

San Onofre to Pulgas Double Track Project — Phase 2: !
Design and engineering for Phase 2.

Pacific Surfliner

$ 1,100,000

Northern California Maintenance Facility:

Capitol Corridor,

$ 18,251,000

Design and build storage track and maintenance facility. San Joaquin

Oakley to Port Chicago: *! .

Constr)lljct double track? San Joaquin 3 25,450,000
Kings Park Track and Signal Improvements: !

Improve track and signals along San Joaquin Intercity rail line near Hanford in San Joaquin $ 3,500,000
Kings County.

Wireless Network for Northern California IPR Fleet: ! Capitol Corridor, $ 2927 000
Install a wireless communication network on the Northern California IPR. San Joaquin T
Raymer to Bernson Double Track: ! Pacific Surfliner, $ 19.480.000
Construct double track from MP 453.1 to MP 446.8 in Ventura County. LAMTA T
Van Nuys North Platform: ! Pacific Surfliner, $ 34.500.000
Construct second platform at the Van Nuys station. LAMTA DS

Santa Margarita Bridge and Double Track: !
Replace bridge with 2-track bridge and construct additional double track.

Pacific Surfliner

$ 16,206,000

Emeryville Station and Track Improvements: !

Capitol Corridor,

Extend siding track with associated signal and other track. San Joaquin 3 6,151,000
Bahia Benicia Crossover: !
Qonstruct crossover between.two malnllne tracks and addltloqal tracl_( Capitol Corridor | $ 3,445,000
improvements and upgrades including frog replacement and tie tamping on the
Capitol Corridor.
Capitol Corridor Track, Bridge, and Signal Upgrade Project: !
Replace and upgrade certain elements of the track, signal and bridge Capitol Corridor | $ 1,305,000
infrastructure along the Capitol Corridor.
SCRRA Sealed Corridor: * Pacific Surfliner $ 2782 000
Enhance safety of grade crossings and Railroad Right of Way. Metrolink T
Ventura County Sealed Corridor:* Pacific Surfliner $ 218.000
Enhance safety of grade crossings and Railroad Right of Way. Metrolink '
Wayside Power and Storage: . .
Installation of a wayside power at the Auburn Station and layover site. Capitol Corridor | $ 900,000
Seacliff Siding: - .
New track siding in Seacliff for more control access for the Pacific Surfliner Pacific Surfliner $ 21,526,000
Capitalized Maintenance .
Preservation of Capital Improvements (Fix It First) and Improved Operations All Corridors $ 1,567,000
SUB-TOTAL ALL PROJECTS | $ 392,000,000
Bond Issuance Costs - Loan admin costs, arbitrage rebates, etc.? | $ 8,000,000
Unallocated Project Savings | $ 0
TOTAL RAIL BOND FUNDS | $ 400,000,000
Passenger Equipment Acquisition Fund (PEAF) - Option Order #21. $6,674,000

1. Projects with CTC allocations (full or partial).
2. Bond Issuance Cost is 2 percent of the Bond amount

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system

to enhance California’s economy and livability”




11

1.2

13

14

1.5

1.6

1.7

2.1

2.2

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Commission Advice and Consent
Proposition 1B Intercity Rail Capital Program Amendment

Resolution ICR1B-P-1516-02,
Amending Resolution ICR1B-P-1516-01

WHEREAS, Proposition 1B, passed by California voters on November 7, 2006, called for
$4 billion to be deposited into the Public Transportation Modernization, Improvement, and
Service Enhancement Account; and

WHEREAS, of the $4 billion, $400 million was designated, to be available upon appropriation
by the Legislature, for intercity rail capital projects, including at least $125 million for the
purchase of additional rail cars and locomotives; and

WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approved at its
December 2007 meeting, the “Guidelines for Intercity Passenger Rail Projects in the Public
Transportation Modernization, Improvement, and Service Enhancement Account”, that provide
guidance on the implementation of the Proposition 1B Intercity Passenger Rail Program; and

WHEREAS, the guidelines state the California Department of Transportation (Department) can
return to the Commission to request formal approval to modify the project list and project
scope; and

WHEREAS, the initial Intercity Rail Proposition 1B project list was approved at February 2008
Commission meeting; and

WHEREAS, the amended Intercity Rail Proposition 1B projects list includes $392.2 million in
intercity rail projects and $7.8 million in bond issuance costs; and

WHEREAS, all projects on the attached amended Proposition 1B project list are consistent with
the guidelines.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission does hereby provide its
consent to the amended list of Intercity Rail Proposition 1B projects; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Department shall report on a quarterly basis to the
Commission on the allocation status of the Proposition 1B intercity passenger rail projects as
part of the Department’s quarterly delivery report.



A CRCC

coast rail coordinating council

May 20, 2016

Malcolm Dougherty, Director
Department of Transportation
P.O. Box 942873, MS-49
Sacramento, CA 94273

Re: Proposition 1B deprogramming of the Coast Daylight Track and Signal Project ($25M)
Dear Director Dougherty:

We write on behalf of the Coast Rail Coordinating Council (CRCC), a coalition of coastal county
transportation and planning agencies organized to improve passenger rail services. The primary focus of
the CRCC is to improve the frequency, speed, reliability and ease of use of passenger trains on the coast
route between San Francisco and Los Angeles.

We are disappointed at the recommended deprogramming proposed by Caltrans of $25 million from the
Coast Daylight Service in the Proposition 1B Intercity Rail Program on the agenda for the California
Transportation Commission on May 18-19". We recognize the difficult funding times that exist this year,
but this action jeopardizes the very viability of a Central Coast rail project that we have worked together
on for years. While we understand that your goal is to keep near-term rail construction projects moving
forward, this action does not support the State’s emphasis on rail transportation and alternatives to
driving throughout California.

We hereby request a formal commitment by Caltrans and the State Transportation Agency to support,
fund, negotiate with the railroad, and work as a key partner with us on emerging rail services in the
Coast Corridor.

The coastal counties have dedicated thousands of hours of staff time and the project has extensive

policy support from elected officials, cities and counties for this statewide project. For over twenty

years we have worked in good faith with Caltrans to plan and deliver coast corridor improvements, most

recently including:

o Service Development Plan - Partnering in the federally required Service Development Plan for the
Coast Corridor (May 2013)

e Environmental Impact Reports - Conducting Federal and State Environmental Impact Reports for
the SLO-Salinas segment on behalf of Caltrans (December 2015), Salinas-San Jose (now underway)

o Amtrak Feasibility Study - Completing the Amtrak Feasibility Study documenting an estimated
$3.1 million annual cost to serve the corridor with a 62% farebox ratio, adding over 124,000 new
riders to an underserved corridor. (May 2016)




e LOSSAN Business Plan - Including future operation of a new coast corridor train in the LOSSAN
Business Plan. (February 2016)

The delay in project implementation is a result of an ineffective and incoherent strategy to deal with
Union Pacific Railroad. Clearly, this strategy has not produced results. Closing the gap in state-
supported services along the Central Coast has been included in the State Rail Plan for over 20 years and
is included in even the most conservative scenario for the 2018 Rail Plan. The market analysis done for
the new Rail Plan shows a significant latent demand for rail on the Central Coast.

We understand that the CTC, CalSTA and Caltrans are facing a dire funding situation for transportation
projects statewide and we appreciate the serious conundrum of cutting projects that have been in the
plans for years if not decades. We believe that the STIP is misunderstood and underappreciated as a
multimodal funding mechanism, as evidenced by the $31 million cut to rail projects proposed at this CTC
meeting. We hope that the transportation proposals under consideration now will include a solution for
the STIP crisis.

We also argue that the proposed elimination of $25 million to the Coast Daylight project is a question of
geographic equity, as this was funding that this coalition has been counting on to implement
improvements to the Coast Corridor, a historically underfunded region. This elimination will jeopardize
all the success the corridor has achieved to date and put into question any improvements in the corridor
for years to come. The Central Coast is facing a $50 million STIP cut. Adding another $25 million cut is a
disproportionate cut to statewide funding coming to this region.

We request that Caltrans and CalSTA develop a near-term strategy to support, fund, and negotiate with
the railroad to advance the goals of the coast corridor that include:
1. Providing a new state-supported through train to link the Central Coast to the Los Angeles basin
and the San Francisco Bay Area;
2. Facilitating the extension of state-supported train service from San Jose to Salinas, and,
3. Providing better peak-hour service to Santa Barbara from the south on the LOSSAN corridor.

We were notified of this programming decision very late in the process. In the future we would
appreciate advance notice of planned changes in funding or policy — good or bad—in order to allow the
opportunity for discussion that is appropriate among public agencies.

We look forward to your response. Please do not hesitate to contact us directly, or call Pete Rodgers at
805-781-5712.

Sincerely,

Lo =

Dave Potter
Chair, CRCC
Supervisor, Monterey County

Copy: Chad Edison, CalSTA Bruce Roberts, Division of Rail and Mass Transit
Coast Corridor Legislators Coast Corridor RTPA Executive Directors
Susan Bransen, CTC CTC Commissioners



Coast Daylight Route, Service Ridership & Financial Evaluation

San Diego-Los Angeles-San Jose-San Francisco

AMTRAK

N 4

M.W. Franke
Senior Director, State Government Contracts

Richard J. Rogers
Business Planning and Analysis
Manager

Joeseph E. Shacter
Senior Manager State Corridors

Amtrak
Chicago, lllinois
April 26, 2016



1.
1.
(AVAR

VI.
VII.
VIII.
IX.
X.
XI.
XI1I.
XIHI.
XIV.

Coast Daylight Route, Service, Ridership & Financial Evaluation

San Diego-Los Angeles-San Jose-San Francisco

- Table of Contents -

Executive Summary

Purpose & Need

General Discussion

Nature of Evaluation

Corridor Characteristics

A. Route Overview

B. Route Description

C. Demographics and Transportation Alternatives
Station Facilities

Schedules

Ridership/Revenue Forecast

Rolling Stock

Operating Expense/Subsidy Requirement
Proposed Capital Infrastructure Improvements
Mobilization Costs (one-time expense)
Summary Table of Key Numbers

Conclusion

Tables

Table 1 — MSA and Populations
Table 2 — Schedules

Table 3 — Summary of Key Numbers

Exhibits

Exhibit 1 — Amtrak Task Schedule

Exhibit 2 — Map of Coast Daylight Corridor
Exhibit 3 — Route Station Stops

Exhibit 4 — Expanded Train Schedule

o

o)
NRRRPRRPRRRERR F
COVOVWONODOWWENNNDWWWIO

11
14
19

10
21



1. Executive Summary

The Coast Daylight service, a proposed new state-supported intercity train service
between San Diego and San Francisco or San Jose, is a service that Amtrak could
operate, assuming the state can fund the operations of the line. Estimated one-time
costs include a layover facility at the north end ($800,000) and mobilization
($750,000). The annual net operating costs are estimated at $3.16 million.

11. Purpose & Need

The Coast Daylight service is a proposed new intercity rail route to supplement the
Coast Starlight, and fill a gap in rail services between the cities of San Francisco, San
José, Salinas, San Luis Obispo, Santa Barbara, Ventura, and Los Angeles. The existing
Amtrak long-haul Coast Starlight train operating through the coast corridor is not
scheduled to serve the needs of intra-state travelers between the San Francisco Bay
Area and Los Angeles and Starlight trains are subject to delays especially in the
southbound direction because they originate in Seattle.

The proposed Coast Daylight service, on the other hand, is envisioned to originate and
terminate in San Francisco and would be scheduled to complement the Coast Starlight
schedule with a reliable intercity service to address the needs of communities between
the San Francisco Bay Area and Los Angeles. In addition, the Coast Starlight only
makes a limited number of stops between Oakland and Los Angeles, as is appropriate
for a long-distance, multi-state train. The Coast Daylight would have more than twice
as many stops which provide better access to local markets.

11l. General Discussion

This report was prepared by the National Railroad Passenger Corporation (Amtrak)
in response to a request from the Transportation Agency for Monterey County
(TAMC), on behalf of the Coast Rail Coordinating Council (CRCC), to evaluate
adding an Amtrak intercity passenger train frequency between San Diego, CA and
San Francisco, CA. This service is to be called the “Coast Daylight”. The evaluation
includes consideration of an alternative service between San Diego and San Jose.
The overall concept and purpose for a “Coast Daylight” Service is to offer a
complementary counterpart to Amtrak’s “Coast Starlight” trains that now operate
on the route segment between San Jose and Los Angeles. A “Coast Daylight” train
will also offer enhanced local service that will bring intercity passenger rail to
communities that are not presently served.

This proposed new service would be state supported in compliance with the
requirements of the Passenger Rail Investment and Improvement Act of 2008
(PRIIA), Section 209. Among other requirements in Section 209, any expenses in
excess of revenues in the operation of the service must be funded by the State for
which the trains are operated.



This study began shortly after the signing of a formal contract, on March 1,
2014, between TAMC and Amtrak. In addition to the parties to the contract,
other study stakeholders include: Coast Rail Coordinating Council (CRCC), San
Luis Obispo Council of Governments (SLOCOG), California Department of
Transportation (Caltrans), Caltrain, Union Pacific Railroad (UP), Burlington
Northern Santa Fe (BNSF), Metrolink, and North County Transit District (NCTD,
a.k.a. — Coaster).

TAMC seeks to develop and maintain a multimodal transportation system that
enhances mobility, safety, access, environment quality, and economic activities
in Monterey County. CRCC is a coalition of coastal county transportation and
planning agencies organized to improve passenger rail services along coastal
California. The primary focus of the CRCC is to improve the frequency, speed,
reliability and ease of use of passenger trains on the coast route between San
Francisco and Los Angeles.

The purpose of this report is to provide a high-level assessment of the proposed
service including: frequency of service, provisional schedules, potential station
stops, forecasts of ridership and revenue, operating expenses, capital costs for
equipment procurement and equipment maintenance facilities, and estimates for
ongoing operating support requirements.

Upon receipt of TAMC’s request for an operational analysis, Amtrak sent a
written notification to the host railroads over which a new service may operate.
Those railroads are: Caltrain, UP, Metrolink, BNSF and NCTD. This notification
describes Amtrak’s general approach to the study process and other broad
aspects of the desired level of passenger train service on the corridor. The letter
included TAMC’s requirement for one daily round trip, a suggested schedule, the
length of route segments, and a study Scope of Work.

1V. Nature of Evaluation

Amtrak corridor route service, ridership, and financial evaluations typically
originate in the form of a request by a state or regional governmental authority
or agency that is responsible for state transportation — usually the Department
of Transportation (DOT). Amtrak’s policy for commencing a new corridor
evaluation is to enter into an agreement with the requesting agency specifying,
along with various contract conditions, a scope of work, the time line for
completion, and terms of payment to Amtrak for study costs.

The nature or purpose of a corridor evaluation is to assist a state in determining
the viability, prospects for success, initial and on-going costs, and
reasonableness of a specific passenger train service proposed by the state.
Based on routes, station stops, and frequencies of service selected by the state,
the evaluation develops a high level, order-of-magnitude assessment of
schedules, ridership, revenue, infrastructure investments, operating costs, and
equipment needs (railcars and locomotives). This evaluation is a tool intended
to assist the state in deciding whether the apparent merits of the proposal can



justify moving the project to the next steps toward implementation. The
evaluation is not intended to be the sole basis of future contracts between the
state and the host railroads, between the state and Amtrak, or between Amtrak
and the host railroads.

The evaluation report deliverables are presented in summary form and are
developed through a process that combines Amtrak historical experience,
modeling, empirical data from comparable operations, calculations based on rail
industry standards and practices, and current costs. Furthermore, because the
time lapse between release of a report and implementation of service could be
lengthy, many of the conditions at the time of the study could be invalid by the
date of service implementation.

It is presumed that the state, local communities, developers, host railroads, or
various combinations of those will be responsible for providing station facilities,
including platforms, if they do not currently exist. Amtrak offers guidance for
the development of station facilities on its web site,
www.greatamericanstations.com, but does not provide actual station design
services.

Although there have been general operational discussions with the host
railroads, draft schedules and other railroad-related comments in this report
have not been negotiated or agreed to and reflect only the findings and best
judgment recommendations of the study team. Should further progression of
the proposal be desired, detailed discussions and formal contract negotiations
will have to be initiated with those rail carriers. Implementation of service is
also subject to the time required to procure rolling stock, complete the package
of infrastructure improvements ultimately agreed to, and recruit and train
additional personnel. A funding plan to provide on-going financial support for the
service would also have to be identified by the State.

To assist readers’ understanding of Amtrak’s study process, Exhibit 1 provides
an overview of the elements of an Amtrak study.



EXHIBIT 1

AMTRAK FEASIBILITY STUDY PROCESS

ITEM TASK TASK ACTIVITY
Amtrak is formally requested by one or more recognized state agencies (typically the state DOT) to perform a feasibility study for intercity
passenger train service within a specified corridor, and the state(s) and Amtrak begin negotiations for the development of study contract terms,
STUDY statement of work, and study fee. The state(s) provide to Amtrak the route(s) to be studied, the desired station stop cities, the desired
REQUEST frequency of service, and the desired maximum authorized speed (MAS) for the route. Specific station site locations within each station stop
1 & CONTRACT |city is not required to perform the study, but can be helpful to the study team.
HOST Host railrod notifications are to host railroads that would be involved in or affected by the proposed operation of intercity passenger train service
RAILROAD within the requested study corridor. The purpose and parameters of the study are outlined, and follow-up meetings are suggested to plan
2 NOTIFICATION |inspection trips, gather data, and estimate the level of capacity analysis that will be required.
ROUTE HISTORY
& Upon completion of a feasibility study contract, Amtrak will begin gathering information on route history and on local demographics of the
DEMOGRAPHIC |municipalities to be served by the proposed intercity passenger train service. States will typically provide to Amtrak any past studies or data that
3 S may be relevant to the feasibility study.
DATA Amtrak will begin to work with the host railroads to collect employee timetables, track charts, and other infrastructure and operating data needed
4 COLLECTION |for report preparation.
Amtrak arranges with host railroads to make a physical inspection, including hi-rail trips where appropriate, of the proposed corridor route.
ROUTE During the inspection trip Amtrak and the host railroad will begin a dialogue about the impact of new or expanded passenger train service on the
5 INSPECTION |corridor and the infrastructure improvements needed to meet both freight and passenger train operational goals.
Amtrak will develop a provisional passenger train schedule based on the route and city station stops selected by the state(s), the number of
frequencies and approximate departure times selected by the state(s), and a passenger train maximum authorized speed (MAS) agreed to by
PROVISIONAL |the state(s) and host railroads. The term "provisional”, within the context of this study, implies the schedule will be realistic and doable; however,
TRAIN it is understood that the schedule may not be fully optimized due to the inherent time constraints and depth of research limitations of a feasibility
6 SCHEDULES  |study.
Host railroads will typically perform RTC modeling of the proposed service and route to evaluate the impact of proposed new passenger train
operations on the existing and future freight train operations. This work may be done in-house by the host railroad or contracted to a consultant.
The cost of RTC modeling is passed through to the states. Upon receipt of capacity analysis results from the host railroads, Amtrak, in
CAPACITY cooperation with the host railroads, will technically analyze the results and assess whether the proposed infrastructure improvements (and costs)
7 ANALYSIS appear reasonable and whether adjustments to train schedules could reduce infrastructure costs.
Provisional schedules, frequency of service, and number of trainsets for the proposed service is forwarded to Amtrak's Financial and Operations
AMTRAK Groups. Finance and Operations jointly identify the quantity and costs for equipment, train and on-board crews, crew new hires, and crew
FINANCE & |training. Amtrak Finance undertakes a ticket pricing study, which includes identification of Amtrak's total operating costs and required ticket
8 OPERATIONS |prices.
REVENUE
RIDERSHIP  |Amtrak utilizes a qualified consultant to develop ridership and revenue estimates based on the provisional schedule, service frequency, and the
9 ANALYSIS Amtrak-vetted host railroad capacity analysis results, all of which are developed prior to the revenue/ridership analysis.
ROLLING STOCK |Based on provisional train schedules, agreed upon by the host railroads, and train consists developed from ridership data, Amtrak will develop a
& EQUIPMENT |plan for equipment rotation, servicing, maintenance, and layover facilities, and will identify the associated capital costs required for
10 | MAINTENANCE |implementation.
INFRA- AMTRAK will work with Host Railroads and their consultants to identify infrastructure improvements, and an associated "order of magnitude"
11 STRUCTURE |capital cost estimate, necessary to meet requirements of PRIIA, Section 207, for on-time performance and train delay standards
DRAFT REPORT
FOR AMTRAK | Amtrak incorporates the relevant comments into the draft report and circulates it internally for review and approval. This process usually takes
12 REVIEW about 30 days.
DRAFT REPORT
FOR STATE |Upon completion of the internal Amtrak review, the draft report is forwarded to the state(s) for review and approval with or without comments
13 REVIEW and/or changes. Typically, 30 days is allowed for review and approval of the draft report by the state.
Once Amtrak receives the state's comments on the draft report, a Final Report is prepared and submitted to the state(s). The Final Report will
FINAL incorporate appropriate comments and/or changes from the State's review of the Draft Report, provided the comments/changes do not
14 REPORT substantially alter the key components of the report, such as route, schedule, station stops, infrastructure capital, operating costs, etc.




V. Corridor Characteristics

A. Route Overview
TAMC requested that Amtrak evaluate two route and terminal station scenarios:

e Scenario 1: San Diego to San Francisco via Los Angeles-San Luis Obispo-
San Jose.

e Scenario 2: San Diego to San Jose via Los Angeles-San Luis Obispo.

B. Route Description

Geographically the proposed route for the evaluation starts from the north at the
Caltrain San Francisco Station at the corner of King Street and 4th Street.
Proceeding southward, the Coast Daylight route would operate over Caltrain
track to San Jose. Caltrain owns the track from San Jose to San Francisco, but
Union Pacific (UP) still retains freight and intercity rail rights.

From San Jose to San Luis Obispo, the Coast Daylight would operate over the
Union Pacific Railroad (UP) line, which more or less parallels US Highway 101.
Just south of San Luis Obispo, the UP alignment veers away from US 101 and
follows the Pacific coastline to Oxnard where it resumes an eastward alignment
toward Simi Valley.

At Moorpark, 6 miles west of Simi Valley, track ownership again. The track that
Metrolink operates on from Moorpark to Los Angeles Union Station (LAUS) is
jointly owned by UP and the county it is located in.

Between just south of LAUS and Fullerton, the track is owned by BNSF Railway.

Between Fullerton and the Orange-San Diego County line, the track is owned by
the county and Metrolink is responsible for dispatching.

For the balance of the route, the Coast Daylight would travel over NCTD to the
southernmost point at San Diego’s Union Station.

The total route length of 601 miles is subdivided as follows:

e Caltrain (San Francisco-San Jose): 47 miles
e Union Pacific (San Jose-Moorpark): 379 miles
e UP/Metrolink (Moorpark-Los Angeles): 47 miles
e BNSF (Los Angeles-Fullerton) 26 miles
¢ Orange County/Metrolink (Fullerton-San Clemente) 39 miles
e NCTD (Oceanside-San Diego) 63 miles



On the following page, a “Map of the Coast Daylight Corridor” and Exhibit 2,
pages 8 and 9 describe the station stops selected by CRCC for the purpose of
this study. Exhibit 2 also indicates the Host Railroads over which the proposed
Coast Daylight would operate between San Francisco or San Jose to San Diego.

Since there are no equipment maintenance facilities (“*Amtrak Equipment
shops”) in San Diego or San Francisco, for both the scenarios of the study a
proposed train #584 was created to facilitate the addition of a freshly serviced
set equipment from Los Angeles shops (to San Diego each evening) into the
rotation each day for departure from San Diego as train #761.

Scenario 1. Proposes train #761 operates daily between San Diego and San
Francisco. Proposes train #790 operates daily between San Francisco and San
Diego. A new proposed daily train #584 is added to operate between Los
Angeles and San Diego

Scenario 2. Proposes train #761 operates daily between San Diego and San
Jose. Proposes train #790 operates daily between San Jose and San Diego. A
new proposed daily train #584 is added to operate between Los Angeles and
San Diego



EXHIBIT 2
MAP OF COAST DAYLIGHT CORRIDOR

San Diego - San Jose/San Francisco
Coast Daylight
San Francisco )
P Alternative 1
_—'—'_'_'_'_'_._'_'_
San Jose
*ﬂ
*
pom
Qallnas
b
»* »
.‘.
-
"
'l‘
<
,ESan Luis Obispo
-
‘h
ﬁnmpnc-ﬁurf
¥ , Santa Barbara
B L - P — -
=, Oxnard,
— - Q‘Los Angeles
“,_ Fullerton
Irvine
-
\, g
Dceinsi e
“'Ié
Legend San Dig90
mmmmm AR, 1 San Diego-San Francisco \
]
Alt. 2 San Diego - San Jose ) L
0 35 70 140 Miles
Other Amtrak Routes I T TN I T SR A




EXHIBIT 3

ROUTE STATION STOPS
From California State Rail Plan Draft Submittal Dated February 26, 2013

HOST PROPOSED DAYLIGHT Current Coast Current
RAILROAD STATION STOP Starlight Stop Surfliner Stop
Caltrain San Francisco Caltrain
Station
Caltrain Millbrae
Caltrain Palo Alto
Caltrain San Jose Diridon San Jose Diridon
UP Gilroy**
UP Pajaro Valley/ Watsonville*
UP Castroville*
UP Salinas Salinas
UP Soledad*
UP King City*
UP Paso Robles Paso Robles
UP San Luis Obispo San Luis Obispo San Luis Obispo
UP Grover Beach Grover Beach
UP Guadalupe Guadalupe
UP Surf Surf
UP Goleta Goleta
UP Santa Barbara Santa Barbara Santa Barbara
UP Carpinteria Carpinteria
UP Ventura Ventura
UP Oxnard Oxnard Oxnard
Metrolink Simi Valley Simi Valley Simi Valley
Metrolink Van Nuys Van Nuys Van Nuys
Metrolink Burbank/Bob Hope Airport Burbank/Airport Burbank/Airport
Metrolink Los Angeles Union Station LA Union Station LA Union Station
BNSF Fullerton Fullerton
BNSF Fullerton Jct. Fullerton Jct.
Metrolink Anaheim Anaheim
Metrolink Santa Ana Santa Ana

10




Metrolink Irvine Irvine
Metrolink San Juan Capistrano San Juan
Capistrano
Metrolink San Clemente San Clemente
NCTD Ocean side Oceanside
NCTD Solana Beach Solano Beach
NCTD San Diego San Diego
NCTD San Diego Old Town San Diego Old
Town
* Station not yet constructed — Coast Daylight would stop at this station once
constructed.

** Gilroy station not accessible as currently configured but the Coast Daylight
would stop at this station once is it accessible from the main line track.

C. Demographics and Transportation Alternatives

One of the primary characteristics of a successful intercity rail passenger
corridor is a substantial population in the key cities served. The five-county
metropolitan area of San Francisco has a total population of 4.6 million; San
Jose 1.9 million; Salinas 431,000,San Luis Obispo 280,000, Santa Barbera
440,000, Los Angeles has 13 million, and San Diego has 3 million. Together,
these major metropolitan areas have a combined Metropolitan Statistical Area
(MSA) population of roughly 24 million people. Table 1 provides the populations
of these cities along the proposed route of the “Coast Daylight”. (Source: United
States Census Bureau, 2014 estimates.)

Table 1
Metropolitan Statistical Areas MSA City

(MSA) and Populations Population Population

San Francisco 4,594,276 852,469
San Jose 1,952,641 1,015,785

Salinas 431,344 156,677

San Luis Obipso 279,083 46,730

Santa Barbera 440.668 91,196
Los Angeles 13,262,220 3,928,864
San Diego 3,263,431 1,381,069
Combined MSA's & Cities 24,223,678 6,147,830

11




Competitive Transportation Modes:

Auto

Interstate 5 (1-5) is a major north—south route of the Interstate Highway
System in California. It begins at the Mexico—United States border in San Diego.
This highway links the major California cities of San Diego, Santa Ana, Los
Angeles, Stockton, Sacramento, and Redding. Among the major cities not
directly linked by Interstate 5 but connected by local highways are San
Francisco, Oakland and San Jose, which are about 80 miles (130 km) west of
the Interstate Highway 5. Driving from San Diego to San Francisco via I-5 takes
at least 7-8 hours, but frequently longer due to traffic.

US Highway 101 is a north-south highway that connects Los Angeles to San
Francisco closer to the coast than I-5. US Highway 101 parallels the railroad for
much of its length and connects most of the cities proposed as stations for the
Coast Daylight service. Driving from San Diego to San Francisco via Highway
101 takes at least 9 hours, so few would choose that route for the full trip, but
Highway 101 would be the default or preferred highway for many of the
intermediate station cities to go in either direction (vs. driving to I-5).

Bus

Intercity buses operate between San Diego and San Francisco and take about
50% longer than driving by auto. Greyhound, the only major carrier, offers 8
daily round trips between San Diego to San Francisco. One-way trip times
range from 11 to 13 hours. Most trips require a transfer in Los Angeles. There
are many stops along the way, each one lasting anywhere from 10 minutes to
an hour.

Rail

Amtrak’s “Coast Starlight” train runs one daily round trip from Los Angeles’
Union Station to San Jose (in about 10 hours) and to Oakland's Jack London
Square (overll hours), but does not go to the city of San Francisco. However,
there is a coordinated Amtrak Thruway bus connection that serves downtown
San Francisco. The Coast Starlight does not stop at all of the stations proposed
for the Coast Daylight.

The Pacific Surfliner train, a service of Caltrans and Amtrak, runs two round
trips between San Diego and San Luis Obispo (over 8 hours) through Santa
Barbara and Los Angeles, with connecting Amtrak Thruway buses around the
state, including to San Francisco.

Air

There are multiple airports along the corridor. Two major airlines — Southwest
and United — operate multiple daily non-stop flights between San Diego (SAN)
and San Francisco (SFO). Non-stop flights take about 1 hour 30 minutes, not
counting airport access times. Intermediary airports along the corridor include
Santa Ana (SNA), Long Beach (LGB), Los Angeles (LAX), Burbank (BUR), Santa
Barbara (SBA), San Luis Obispo (SBP), Monterey (MRY), and San Jose (SJC).

12



VI. Station Facilities

For most of the corridor the existing station facilities are adequate to
accommodate the addition of the proposed Coast Daylight. However, some
municipalities will be constructing new stations and other jurisdictions with
existing stations are contemplating improvements or have improvements
underway to support the Coast Daylight service.

VIl Schedules

At the commencement of this evaluation, the TAMC provided to Amtrak the
proposed station stops and approximate initial terminal departure times. These
times were vetted and refined by Amtrak operations and scheduling staff to
develop the final evaluation schedules presented in Table 2, pages 11-13

13



Table 2

Coast Daylight Coast
Train 761 Starlight
Daily Operation Comparison

DP San Diego, CA PT h 6:00AM
DP San Diego-OIld Town, CA - -
DP Sorrento Valley (Coaster) - -
DP Solana Beach, CA 4:26 AM 6:38AM
DP Oceanside, CA 4:46 AM 6:58AM
DP San Clemente, CA -—- -
DP San Juan Capistrano, CA 5:16 AM 7:30AM
DP Irvine, CA - 7:44AM
DP Santa Ana, CA 7:55AM
DP Anaheim, CA 5:51 AM 8:04AM
DP Fullerton, CA 5:54 AM 8:13AM
AR Los Angeles, CA PT 6:55 AM 8:46AM
DP 7:35 AM 10:10AM
DP Glendale, CA 7:48 AM -
DP Burbank Airport, CA 8:00 AM 10:29AM
DP Van Nuys, CA 8:10 AM 10:40AM
DP Chatsworth, CA 8:32 AM -
DP Simi Valley, CA 8:45 AM 11:11AM
DP Moorpark, CA 8:57 AM -
DP Camarillo, CA 9:10 AM -
DP Oxnard, CA 9:21 AM 11:44AM
DP Ventura, CA 9:35 AM -
DP Carpinteria, CA 10:06 AM -
AR Santa Barbara, CA PT 10:19 AM 12:40PM
DP 10:22 AM -
DP Goleta, CA 10:34 AM -
DP Lompoc-Surf, CA 11:40 AM -
DP Guadalupe-Santa Maria, CA 12:16 PM -
DP Grover Beach, CA 12:35 PM -
AR San Luis Obispo, CA PT 1:04 PM 3:35PM
DP Paso Robles, CA - 4:37PM
DP King City, CA 3:15 PM -
DP Soledad, CA 3:46 PM -
DP Salinas, CA 4:09 PM 6:28PM
DP Castroville, CA - -
DP Pajaro Valle/Watsonville, CA - -
AR San Jose, CA 5:39 PM 8:11PM
DP - 8:23PM
DP Palo Alto, CA D -
DP Millbrae, CA D 6:32 PM -
DP San Francisco, CA PT - -

Green Highlights denote new train segments.

14




Coast Daylight
Train 790

Coast
Starlight

Daily Operation Proposed Comparison
DP | San Francisco, CA PT 7:30 AM -
DP | Millbrae, CA 7:52 AM -
DP | Palo Alto, CA 8:16 AM -
DP | CP Coast 8:36 AM 9:55AM
DP | San Jose, CA 8:46 AM 10:07AM
DP | Pajaro Valley/Watsonville, CA 9:38 AM -
DP | Castroville, Ca 9:55 AM -
DP | Salinas, CA 10:12 AM 11:48AM
DP | Soledad, CA 10:35 AM -
DP | King City, CA 11:02 AM -
DP | Paso Robles, CA 12:07 PM 1:38PM
AR | San Luis Obispo, CA 1:35 PM 3:20PM
DP | Grover Beach, CA 1:55 PM -
DP | Guadalupe-Santa Maria, CA 2:11 PM -
DP | Lompoc-Surf, CA 2:51 PM -
DP | Goleta, CA 3:57 PM -
DP | Santa Barbara, CA 4:12 PM 6:02PM
DP | Carpinteria, CA 4:27 PM -
DP | Ventura, CA 4:49 PM -
DP | Oxnard, CA 5:07 PM 7:05PM
DP | Camarillo, CA --- -
DP | Moorpark, CA 5:36 PM -
DP | Simi Valley, CA 5:54 PM 7:48PM
AR | Chatsworth, CA 6:12 PM -
DP | Van Nuys, CA 6:31 PM 8:22PM
DP | Burbank Airport, CA 6:39 PM 8:31PM
DP | Glendale, CA 6:50 PM -
AR | Los Angeles, CA 7:10 PM 9:00PM
DP 7:30 PM 10:10PM
AR | Fullerton, CA 8:00 PM 10:38PM
DP | Anaheim, CA 8:11 PM 10:47PM
DP | Santa Ana, CA 8:20 PM 10:56PM
DP | Irvine, CA 8:32 PM 11:07PM
DP | San Juan Capistrano, CA 8:48 PM 11:20PM
DP | San Clemente, CA — -
DP | Oceanside, CA 9:19 PM 11:51PM
AR | Carlsbad Village (Coaster) 9:24 PM -
DP | Poinsettia (Coaster) 9:30 PM -
DP | Encinitas (Coaster) 9:36 PM -
DP | Solana Beach, CA 9:42 PM 12:15AM
DP | Sorrento Valley (Coaster) 9:54 PM -
AR | San Diego-0Old Town, CA 10:18 PM -
AR | San Diego, CA PT 10:25PM 1:00AM

Green Highlight denotes new train segments.

15




Pacific Surfliner
Train 584

Daily Operation Proposed
Dp Los Angeles, CA PT 8:30 PM
Dp Fullerton, CA 8:59 PM
Dp Anaheim, CA 9:08 PM
Dp Santa Ana, CA 9:16 PM
Dp Irvine, CA 9:26 PM
Dp San Juan Capistrano, CA 9:39 PM
Dp San Clemente, CA o
Dp Oceanside, CA 10:14 PM
Dp Solana Beach, CA 10:28 PM
AR San Diego, CA PT 11:07 PM

Green Highlight denotes new train segments.

VIl1l. Ridership/Revenue Forecast Summary

Ridership and Ticket Revenue forecasts summarized in Table 3 (page 16) are
based in part on the community populations in Table 1 (page 9) and the
schedules defined in Table 2 (above). Ridership and ticket revenue forecasts for
proposed passenger rail have been prepared by Steer Davies Gleave (SDG),
Amtrak’s contractor that specializes in ridership and revenue forecasting. An
application was developed for the “Coast Daylight” Study to evaluate proposed
new passenger rail services based on the following key inputs:

e Station Locations
e Passenger Rail Timetable, providing departure/arrival times by train and
station and thus defining:
= travel time
= frequency
= departure/arrival time-of-day slots
e Average Fares, based on observed average yields per mile in existing
Amtrak markets within the West Coast.
¢ Population, employment, and income of each market served
e Service characteristics of competing modes — auto, bus, and air.

IX. Rolling Stock

This study assumes “Coast Daylight” trains will utilize California Surfliner-type
bi-level equipment, such as used in Amtrak’s current Surfliner Service. It is also
assumed that state owned equipment will be used for this proposed service. The
equipment consist will include a food service car (café, lounge or snack car) with
food and beverage service, but will not include a full-service dining car. Each
consist will include coaches, but no sleeper cars. Locomotive costs will be based
on the use of P42 locomotives in push-pull mode. The cost estimate will reflect

16



use of locomotives (only) because of the uncertainty of the availability of Amtrak
NPCU (Non-Powered Control Unit) equipment for use in this service. California
has new equipment on order that is expected to be in service by 2020 that could
increase availability of state owned equipment that might be utilized for this
service in place of Amtrak NPCUs.

X. Operating Expense/ZSubsidy Requirement

The estimated annual costs to operate the proposed “Coast Daylight” Service
were developed by Amtrak in accordance with the schedules defined in Table 2
(pages 11-12). Among the key determinants of projected annual operating
costs are:

1. Length of route;

Number of daily frequencies to be operated;

Projected types and quantities of equipment required to support operations;
Equipment cycling;

Crew base requirements and scheduling synergies; and

2B

Desired level of service amenities, such as food/beverage and checked
baggage services.

Projected expenses associated with operations over this route are summarized
in Exhibit 3 (attached), and the estimated ridership and the relationship between
revenue, operating cost, and required state support (subsidy) are described in
Table 3 (page 16).

Staffing of Amtrak Personnel:

Amtrak will hire and train sufficient personnel for train operations, on-board
services, mechanical work, and cleaning services (the Ilatter is sometimes
handled through contracts with outside firms) to meet the schedule
requirements requested by the State. This includes a sufficient number of

17



employees to cover vacation and holiday periods as well as enabling a 7-day per
week service.

XI. Proposed Capital Infrastructure Improvements.

Infrastructure improvements and associated capital costs are not be included as
part of this study.

Train simulation modeling and track capacity analysis.

Two Rail Traffic Controller© (RTC) simulation studies were conducted in 2004
and 2010 by Transportation Analytic Services and Union Pacific Railroad (UP),
respectively. Primarily because of variations in the model inputs,
assumptions, and methodology used in the two reports, a comparative
analysis of the results of the simulations and conclusions reached will not be
part of this study.

Should it be decided to proceed with another phase, discussions will have to
be undertaken with the host railroads on needed infrastructure capacity
improvements and costs.

Layover/Maintenance Facilities

e Los Angeles will be the primary maintenance location for both scenarios.

e For Scenario 1, service to San Francisco, the layover location in San
Francisco is assumed to be the Caltrain King Street Station. However,
there have been only preliminary discussions with Caltrain, and there are
no agreements between Caltrain and Amtrak or Caltrans to allow for a
layover yard at this time. An overnight train storage track will be required
with the availability of a standby 480-volt power unit, and a potable water
source. Locomotives will require refueling by tanker truck. Routine
cleaning and servicing will also be required. In addition, a small building
may be required for use by train crew personnel as an on/off duty point,
communications facility, and equipment storage. A one-time line item
estimated cost of $800,000 is recommended for such a facility, although
a final number is subject to additional design and engineering work.

e For Scenario 2, service to San Jose, Caltrans and Amtrak will need to
negotiate with Caltrain to identify a location for a layover yard. The needs
are the same as for Scenario 1.

e The south end layover facility might be San Diego Union Station for both
scenarios, or an alternate location as identified by Caltrans and LOSSAN.
There are currently two sets of Amtrak equipment that lay-over at night
in Union Station for existing trains that originate in San Diego. It has been
determined that there is potentially adequate track space to
accommodate a third set of equipment at Union Station.

18



XI1l. Mobilization Costs (one-time expense)

There are a number of up-front expenses that would be incurred by Amtrak
should the corridor service be funded and implemented. These include the
training and qualification expenses for Train, Engine and onboard services

personnel and procurement of uniforms, radios and other miscellaneous
equipment: $750,000
XI1l. Summary of Key Numbers
Table 3

SCENARIO 1 SCENARIO 2

San Diego- San San Diego-San Jose
Francisco (via Los Angeles-San
(via Los Angeles-San Luis Luis
Obispo-San Jose) Obispo)

Length of Route 601 553
Number of Host Railroads 5 5
Proposed Schedule Running Time (hours: minutes) 16:45 13:29
Estimated Annual Ridership 124,600 100,900
Estimated Annual Farebox Revenue $4,824,000 $3,816,000
Estimated Annual Food & Beverage Revenue $315,000 $252,000
Estimated Annual Operating Expense $8,293,000 $7,234,000
Estimated Annual Operating Subsidy $3,154,000 $3,166,000
Estimated Farebox Ratio 62% 56%
Mobilization Costs (one-time expense) $750,000 $750,000
Layover Facility(north end, one-time expense) $800,000 $800,000

19




X1V. Conclusion

Based on this analysis, the proposed Coast Daylight service, whether to San Jose or to
San Francisco, is a service that Amtrak could operate, assuming the state can fund the
operations of the line.

Next steps for implementation:
¢ Route Administration: Determine the appropriate venue for administration

and governance of the Coast Daylight in the context of California’s “Intercity
Passenger Rail Act of 2012”.

e Negotiation with Host Railroads: Coordinate a strategy and timeframe for
host railroad negotiations with the California State Transportation Agency
(CalSTA) and Caltrans.

e Caltrain Coordination: Coordinate and negotiate with the Peninsula Corridor
Joint Powers Board (Caltrain) for slots and improvements allowing service to
downtown San Francisco, as the outcome of that process will drive the
selection of alternatives for this service.

e Funding: Secure state operating funds for the service.

e Equipment: Secure equipment for the service.

20



Exhibit 4

Expanded Train Schedule

21



bunso)  bujuue|d 99iNI8S ‘@oueul

uoljenjeAd |eioueulq abueyd 92IAI9S B 93N0Y

AVHILWY Ls,

¢ obed

1se0d G ¥ 341190

Bikea

Xo0p'6¢2¢0910C M

T DaylaAl iy
A 0 )i v A

Train Mame Payiffi: Payiffi: Puiffi: Plaiciffi: Puicilfi: Flaiffi: Patific Pacific Fatific Conssilt Facific Faicific
o Surfllinen Surfilinen Suirfflinen Suirfflimnenr Suirfflinet Suirfflinet Suriliner Surifliner Surifliner Daylight Surfliner Surfliner
Train Numbar St 5S4 "WilﬁF T hﬂ' S 7'7'4 53(}' 784 584 76
Normmnal Days of Operation D.,n / [ [) D |=|'" Chaily Daily
) U BB il v ili Bill v | E | i H | i UB 2 BaE) U 8B
On Board Service . | m‘ il il it
W i B EW W I W

Station il

G

(1.0 D
138 PST
‘)('] l)
..‘llrdliml‘ 44.5
o, Gt
aro Valley/W atsonville, CA
‘I MLt
[o7EN
spo. CA G:50 AM
Girowver Beach, CA J10 AM
Guadalupe, GA 726 AM
| E:00 AN
| 08 A 50 FM
S §:20 204 PM
[ "(M AM 837 A 219 PM
k 29 AM 59 A 241 PM
T A QA 257 PM
iR i 308 Pim
06 AW | 320 PM
5:08 AM 3:20 PM
10 AM 10:56 AN E M
B2 A 057 Al v
Ea A Y 352 PiM
56 AW T1:2:3 A 214 PM
£:04 M 11:30 AM 4:22 PM
)16 AM 11:40 AM 432 FPM
A RN BB AN 116 Al N 3:00FPM|] 410 PM 10 FM
: BEANA]GOE AN T wt DEFM|__ 4 ='I!i‘£ 16 FM
IF w\llmﬂnm T H(ln’lulm 025 AM AR 230 PM 4:40 PM -40 PM -
Anaheim, G 3 .08 AM 10:36 AM 1154 AM :3!! PM| 448 PM|__ 549PM 0:49 PM|
Ana, Gy FIERIGES A ] TaE AN 103 il 346 F 56 PiM 57 PM 0:58 PM
G X A T T A I 07 FiM D9 P 1:08 PM
Juan Capistrano. CA G312 PST .:‘Z!de: 4% AW T3 AM 4 P 4 23 PM ) PM 1:21 PM
@] te Pier, CA 5388 | 1000 AWM 11:23 AM
'(')1:'@ anside, CA E:05 A 814 A 1025 A 1147 AM 1:09 Pl 5:56 PM 700 PM
i Villagee, CA 7:06 PM
(. 712 PM I ZO‘IAM
718 PM 12,10 AM
G189 A S8 AME 1042 AML 1200 IF"MLI\ 24 IF"IMI 724 PM 12:16 AM
orrento Vi dnll\:ny' CA ] — 7:34 PM| 26 AM
Digcyo, CA (ID1d Town) Y I AML 1 7.56 PM| 1252 AM
ST | A R Y 0AM

Gitaan shadid ainsftimes indicate proposed chang

- HaterLouil

it - Ci .~ i

AINO @sn Jaupied a)ejs pue yeuwy 1o
TVILNIAIANOD ® AHVLIIHddOdd



bunso)  bujuue|d 99iNI8S ‘@oueul

uoljenjeAd |eioueulq abueyd 92IAI9S B 93N0Y

AVHILWY Ls,

p obed

1se0d G ¥ 341190

Bikea

Xo0p'6¢2¢0910C M

(A

Daylicht Al
e

el
2l

Train Name et Pingilfic: Pagilfic el Flnguiflin: Pigiiffis Paific Pacific Pacific Pacific Padific hazifie:
i Daanyliigihit Suiillinier Sl Suirlilimer Suurffllimer Suirflin Surfliner Surfliner Surfliner Surlliner Suirfliner Suriliner
Train Numbr L PE] 565 J’i.)n' ) Y 579 785
MNormal Days of l.)lwl ation . It iHI|i Danlvv li ||Iv [ Dail
5 I
_ . el el oWl Ewll el GWITEW G
Station Mile
n Diggo. CA 00[FSTTDp il 600 AN 7:05 AN 20 AM AMT 1042 ANT72:00 PMI1:40 PM]2:40 PM | M|
Ji [ | PsT A B0T AN 12 AM Had A J2 M 10:4%9 A 247 FPM 407 :07 PM|
NEEE R B:49 AM 1102 A : M|
0L PET e AN B3 AN T2 AW B58 AM 1003 AN AN 12:34 PM 214 PM| 320 PM 4:40 PM 22 PMI ::”HB M|
PST 912 AM 1 AN 149 ’l!l
QL PST 918 AM 11:38 A 155 PM
L RST A A G5E NI LHTAM Sdd AW 10:18 AN U146 AN 12253 PN 231 PM| 341 PM :00 PM T8 F'IMI 10:01 PM|
30| PST e . | 403 PM 22 PM |
8 DO[PST TG T30 AM G:30 A 10:46 MM 12 I\l’i P 125 PM 305 PM|_ 4:20 PN :33 PM X l(]b&l F'IMﬁI(I "ll PM|
Irwine, GA B30 PaT S A T4d M 45 AN L 1103 AN 205 P 140 PM 320 PM]_ 4:35 PM 49 PM 7 PM|
Santa Ana, G 92.0] PaT AL 75E AM G506 AN 102 1115 AM ) I 151 PM 330 PM| 446 PN »Ul[l »'M : M
90/ PST A 804 AM G085 AMTT0:33 AM 2hAM| IBIPM] 200 PM] 3 4:55 Pl A48
Fullerton, € 102, l‘b P&T B: 13 AN a4 A 1042 AM 34 AM 03 P 2Z10PM] 349 PM ) | & PN
g .l!urm 'l \F’Ei'\l‘ 10 MM S50 AM 1119 AM 30 FW 1:40 Fm 3:06 P'M 425 PM|  5:40 PM 11:52 PM
[ Gt NI ! M 3PN 27
'I-L i 932 AN Il ™ 7:37 PN
Wan Ihlhmy' 147 et I ! [P M 7471
Chatswo o 15 Sib4 AN I ) M 7:59 PM
Siinmi Wanlley, G 16: ARANE 10:06 AN i M 401 PM 811 PM

Maoarpari, CA 1 I Il
[ mllﬂl\dlll|||1{}l o) i A 10030 M S M :3%5 PM
1 il IMJMLI‘[]‘ 3 M I i :46 PM
i et Y i M :00 PM
2210 lb PaT G AN TR AM .i' (L) PN 9:2:2 PM
IR0 PST ) 1145 AM i 42 PM 9:50) PNl
Cialedta, G 240,01 PST A 1158 MM 3 ||!l ] i M 10:0:3 PM
Loy 0.0/ PST I ‘M“"Mqi PM
'(»umud\ullhn ) ) PST T TG I M
(o FST T e | PM
pu, CA PST 1a0m: i PN

L (G

B PST &

B
EHill

L) Il

|m.m;| Gty CA P&T 5 1
Soledad, G 2 PST AL
Salinag, A ST D
Coansitrowiller, G AI“M ;’ & A
[Fajane '\.f’.ahl\hz' y[Watsonville, CA G042 PST A
San Jo ' G542 PST M
GP Coast EST0PSTL | il I
0 Pale Al S71.6] PST e 4 I

588,01 ST | _E'IMI

G01.5

PST | Ar Gk

T iliiilhi
(e ‘:Ih. N I«iu[i ttrmmn'whﬂes indicate proposed chignge,

fC-fatéLol

- Uniiseted Coath. WWFE 1L IHL LTI

AINO @sn Jaupied a)ejs pue yeuwy 1o
TVILNIAIANOD ® AHVLIIHddOdd



bunso)  bujuue|d 99iNI8S ‘@oueul

uoljenjeAd |eioueulq abueyd 92IAI9S B 93N0Y

AVHILWY Ls,

1se0d G ¥ 341190

“bikeq

Xo0p'6¢2¢0910C M

G obed

iy A8 1
10 iSO

Train Narme Paiifie: Panciliie: Pl Binicitli: Fringiffiv: Friauific Pacific: Pucific Coamt Pasciific Faacific
¢ - Surliliner Suirfillirien Surlilimeir Sunriflimenr Suirifllimen Surflliever Surfliner Surfliner Daylighit Surfliner Suriliner
Train Number ‘iwlliiii" ! !!iilﬁ&lﬁi “'I‘ly(ll 582 784 790 !EiIEMl ]'BNS
Neormal Days (Jrl'.);nerahon i i iy Diaily Daily Diail)
B Bapi| UGBAH UBR
] S T . ||||I||l:= I O 5 A
Static Mile
0.0 PST [ Dp 416 /AN
50.0 i3 AN
troywille, G 59.5 55 AN
Sl [ 67, 44& 10:15 AN
Soledad, GA 0315 AN
ing City, CA 1:02 I\M
Faso Fo l|hl e,
" G:0 A
710 AM
G a6 AN
ILcyrrpy Surfl Slation. CA E:000AM
CGioleta, CA G35 MM S:008 A 1:50 PMI
“immrnm lﬁhclw\ﬁhhllml (2A 6:49 AM 922 AV 204 PM
3328 MM AM 837 A 19 FPM
k. fl‘E)_U S:50 A 24 U;MI
3591 10:13 AM F F'M Ot K
%El 4 A : PM 10 M
3789 A i 36 FIM
Simi 'W:El\“\( 54 M
1108 A -1 PNl /50 PM|
1123 AM 31 PIM 106 PM
11230 AM 30 M 113 PM|
11:40 AM 50 M :23 PM|

) AM G230 AN TS AN TR0 P 300 PM 4:10 PM 10 PM 2230 PM FM|_ 10:10 PM|
330 PM 440 PM| G-

Lo Ange

Fullarion, ¢ 5T8] P SAML G060 AN A5 AM] 100 v PM|__ 00 M| & 10:40 PM|
Hnaheain, CA ) 105 AM 9 Al TEAAN [ 1:097FiA M| 4:48PM| 549 PM| 810 M| 908 FiMl 1049 PM|
anta A, G 46 T9] PET 11 Al 530 118 B FM| 456 mgL 57 PM|__ 820 PM|__ 416 FM|__10.53PM
A7 7 PET /’I .M 8.6 Al 30 AN T4 P PM| 507 PM| 609 PM| 831 06 FI|__11:08 PM|

sirano. CA il ‘ ] Giag Al T i 12FM[ 523 PN G:23PMI|_ 8:ad M| 9iaPmM]11:21PM|

iic: PPiier, CA 000 AN T:48 FM] 494 PM| 535 mu|| PM|__ 851 151 FIvil_ 11-31 PM|

06 A 008 i 29 P 445 PN 5:56 P 5-00 FM|__ 9:19 NI 1014 FIM|__11-5:3 PM)|

T 1027 A M| @7 PM|__ 5:58 PM| 06 PM|__ S:24 M| 10:16 PiM]__11:58 PM

HT A T0:34 Al ; [PM|_ 605PM| 12 PM|__ S:30 NI 1054 PV -04 AM

56 PM T8 PM|_ 9:36 M [ TZi0AM

il CA 724 PM|__ 9:47 P A

Sorento Valley, R EA SAE P GI0PM] 620 Pli| 734 PMI|__ 9:54 [PNI|  10-06) Flivi| _ 12:26 AN
San Diego. CA (01 Town) T0.00 AMI]__T1.12 AW 5 B 307 P IPM|__ 655 pwi]:::rzss; PM|__ 1013 PN 1058 1252AM
San [ ) A o I I R 2 T S0P BEOPM] 7.03PM|_ 607 PM|_ 1026 1 V07 M T:00AM

rwmsa [Referance Marks:
T C

i il C (e Loutighl - Canteiyicd) D - Difig) id Cogflt Bl lecping Gt U - Unriserired Coach. W W IIIIIIIII-IIIIIIIIIII-IIIIIIIIII
il neu‘l Lt mrusﬂlmes indicate propo sed chaings,

Chregn h

AINO @sn Jaupied a)ejs pue yeuwy 1o
TVILNIAIANOD ® AHVLIIHddOdd



bunso)  bujuue|d 99iNI8S ‘@oueul

uoljenjeAd |eioueulq abueyd 92IAI9S B 93N0Y

AVHILWY Ls,

g obed

1se0d G ¥ 341190

Bikea

Xo0p'6¢2¢0910C M

101 e L L

On Board Service

||| :I: |m.

i
i

Train Name Chiovangil Pincsiifiic: Paacillin Flaniil Fincsiifiic: Flaniffic: Pacific Facific Paciilic: Pacific
N ° Danlliibg Surllliinier Surfllineir Seiriliiver Surlilinier Suirflinmr Surfliner Suirtliner Surfliner Surfliner
Train Number B .M.lw 1 TE3 56 ST TH9 573 579 | 583 785
Normal Days of Operation » Jianlv Daily ily [ amlw Daily E)a|| Daily Daily
A i

ion Mile
Ean Diggo. G, 0] PST | Dpa GO0 A 105 AM B0 AM 9:25 A 1002 AT 1200 PN 1:40 PIA 2:40) PM 400 P 645 PMI 9:00 PM|
0, ()‘ﬂ\ |[1E')\Id Town) 0] PST A GO A T2 AM 827 AM 932 A 1048 AN 2:47 PM 407 PM 6:52 PMI 07 PM
19.0] PST B A 1112 AN 29 PM
26.0]PST G G358 A T2 AN B:58 AM 10:03 AM 1121 AN 34 PN 214 PM 3:20 PM 440 PM 72 PMI 38 PM
0P 912 Al T1:32 AW M
aige, CA JB0[F 918 AM S AN 1T 5 PM
ey, G2 4101 F G508 A BT AM S:d: M 10:18 AM 17146 AN b PMI 2:31 P[] 341 PN 00 P 7:38 PMI|10:01 PM|
GA0] F | 1 403PM 2 PIMI T |
10.0( F 130 A B30 M TAM 1\(]! Al~ﬁ A1 PM[ 305 P 4 20 PN 533 P 8:08 P’IAE':I(I\ 31 F‘Mi
¢ 83.0] PS T AN AN 3 AM | ] 1 0 PN 329 Piia ¥ 10:47 PM
.ﬂ\muzn [ G2.0| PST 55 A AN AM 1 151 M| D Z‘M[ 5 0:58
o 70| PSeT 0 A 5 AN A 1 00 PM| B P\ 06
Fullertom, CA 102.0] PST 113 A 114 NI WHMV’ AM NI M| 3:49 C’I!q M 15
Loovs Mmgedes, CHA 128.01 P&T J'\M 10 AM 950 MM 1119 AM I d|i-LH I i PMI| 25 PM 5:4() PINI 1:52
Gilendale, CA 1340 F e M .22 A M|
Burbank-Bob Hope Airport. CA 1420 F 10 AN 932 AN I”M\ M|
Wan MNunys 147.0] F G2 AN I M| -
¥ orih, G 16701 F G A 104 P 49 PM| .? 59 PM
164.0) PST i 10:06 A 1 4:01 M| 817 P
17601 PST G 1
186.01 P&T il I(JM" i 10:30 AW 1 35 PMI
) 196.0] PST S 1043 AM i 46 PM
Wsnituira, Gtk 206.01 PST S I 10:59 A 00 PM
1(2:: 2210 PST G AN 1121 AM I 22 PIMI
2l P A 171:48 AM ) P 9:50 PM
241.0] PST R AN 171:58 A I P 2 10:003 P
S00.01 PST it M )T PM|
326.0] PST AL TPM|
Wi IFhEl.anc h, (GA, 3801 PST [ [ 5 PM|
0, (CA 35001 PST ] l[li'v M M
50 "mrhll 60,81 PST A0
Ir(mnuq Gty GA A7 PST L
‘Ehz)rlw:l,au:l.. () 460.2| PST A I
486.8| PST | ALIG I
494, 7] P T A
02 ST 41
e | PET [ A A

il |iii

e swmn shaded traing/tmes indicate proposed chainge

i Car

i DDl

il el

D~ Unieselydld Coath ¥

1 201 T O

AINO @sn Jaupied a)ejs pue yeuwy 1o
TVILNIAIANOD ® AHVLIIHddOdd



R-1
Christina Watson

From: Cheryl Grady <CherylG@capitolcorridor.org> on behalf of David Kutrosky
<DavidK@capitolcorridor.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 3:02 PM

Subject: Capitol Corridor Monthly Performance Report - February 2016

Attachments: pic03548.qgif; pic19629.gif; pic12623.gif; pic24084.gif

The Capitol Corridor had its strongest performance results in five years. A total of 125,233 passengers rode Capitol
Corridor trains in February 2016, a 13.1% increase over February 2015.

Excluding the ridership to Super Bowl 50 in Santa Clara on Sunday, February 7, 2016, and the addition of the leap day
(Monday, February 29, 2016), ridership was still up an impressive 8%.

Revenue for February 2016 was up 10% from the same month in 2015. Service reliability for the Capitol Corridor trains,
as measured by On-Time Performance (OTP), was 93%, 3% above the standard of 90%.

The Year-To-Date (YTD) results also improved, in part because of these February 2016 results. YTD ridership and
revenues for FY16 are up 5% and 6%, respectively, with the System Operating Ratio at 53%, above the 50% standard.
YTD OTP is 94%, keeping the Capitol Corridor in the #1 spot for service reliability in the national Amtrak intercity
passenger rail network. The most recent customer satisfaction scores (from January 2016) was a record 91% “Highly
Satisfied”, which helped move the YTD customer satisfaction score to 89%, one point above the FY16 standard of 88%.

(Embedded image moved to file: pic03548.gif)

The following are ridership highlights for February 2016:

- Average weekend ridership for February was up 26%, primarily due to
the record ridership for the special game day schedule to serve Super
Bowl 50 at the Santa Clara/Great America Station

on February 7, 2016.

- Average weekday ridership was up by 6% due to continuing growth on
the trains traveling to and from San Jose/Silicon Valley, as well as
sustained growth on the two trains serving the Placer

County stations.

Based on the detailed station and train ridership reports for December 2015 (see attached tables):
Total end-point OTP for December 2015 was 96%. In the embedded table,
this high degree of reliability illustrates strong OTP for many of the trains. Those trains that did experience a drop in
OTP compared to December 2014 were at or near the standard of 90% OTP.
At the station-specific level, Capitol Corridor saw mostly ridership
increases with only slight decreases at a few stations in December 2015, yet YTD results for FY16 indicate steady or no
growth.
The station-pair ridership and revenue table shows a trend in growth
for stations that are paired with Richmond, and at the stations between Oakland and Silicon Valley. (Note that in row 22
the
typo/error listed as "VALUE" is the Fremont-Sacramento

1


christina
Text Box
R-1


city-pair.)

Capitol Corridor Service Plan for Super Bowl 50 For nearly two years, CCJPA staff worked closely with the NFL Super Bowl
Committee and partner transit agencies to develop an operating plan to provide safe, convenient train service to and
from Super Bowl 50 on February 7, 2016. Staff developed a special, one-day schedule for the Super Bowl, as well as
limited connecting bus service in San Francisco to the Temporary Transbay Terminal only between January 25 and
February 12 due to street closures around Super Bowl City and the NFL Experience. Preliminary data shows the Capitol
Corridor trains carried approximately 1,100 riders in each direction (for a total of 2,200 trips) to and from Super Bowl! 50,
the highest ridership ever for an event at Levi’s Stadium.

FY 16-17 Draft State Budget/State Legislation On January 7, 2016, Governor Brown released his draft budget for FY16-
17.

Consistent with prior actions, this draft budget includes $127 million to support the state’s popular three intercity
passenger rail

(IPR) services including the Capitol Corridor. The Governor’s budget proposal continues the movement to address the
state’s transportation infrastructure crisis, which would invest $36 billion in transportation over the next 10 years.
Specifically, the Governor’s proposed FY16-17 transportation funding package requests a supplemental $400 million for
the Cap and Trade Transit/Intercity Rail Program (TIRCP) on top of the $200 million in the baseline FY16-17 TIRCP funds.
In a parallel effort, Assemblymember Frazier, who is also Chair of the Assembly Transportation Committee, has
introduced AB 1591, which would double the amount of the TIRCP from the current 10% of Cap and Trade auction
revenues to 20%.

FY 2017 Federal Legislation

With the passage of a five-year federal surface transportation authorization, titled Fixing America's Surface
Transportation (FAST) Act of

2015 on December 4, 2015, the $305B program includes for the first time ever a Rail Title with annual authorized
funding of nearly $2 billion in competitive grants for state-supported IPR services. For all the success of including state
IPR in the Rail Title of the FAST Act of 2015 (FY 2016 — FY 2020), the FY2016 Omnibus Appropriations Bill did not include
the $200 million authorized for the various capital funding programs for state IPR services. That said, efforts are
underway to include the full FY 2017 authorization amounts (approximately $350 million) identified in the FAST Act
within the FY 2017 appropriations bill(s).

Customer Service Program Upgrades

Bicycle Access Program: CCJPA staff continues to work with station owners to install eLockers. Amtrak is the lead for
installation of the eLockers located within the envelope of the station platform, while CCJPA staff will lead the
installation with station owners for those eLockers located in the non-platform, public access areas. Contractual duties
include insurance coverage and liability responsibilities, securing building permits and rights of occupancy, and
completing funding and related installation contracts.

Richmond Station Platform Improvements: The CCJPA staff has been working with BART on two access improvement
projects at the Richmond station: (1) installation of a flashing light/beacon at the Capitol Corridor/Amtrak Richmond
station platform that will indicate to conductors on Sacramento/Auburn-bound Capitol Corridor trains that a BART train
is approaching. This will allow conductors to wait for passengers to transfer from the inbound BART train to the waiting
eastbound Capitol Corridor train; and (2) installation of a Clipper Card Parking Validation Machine (PVM) on the Capitol
Corridor/Amtrak boarding platform so Capitol Corridor passengers parking at the Richmond BART parking garage can
pay/validate parking with their Clipper Card on the train platform. Funding has been secured for these projects. Next
steps include completing design plans and preparing procurement contracts. The preliminary target completion date is
spring 2017.

Marketing: Marketing staff focused efforts in the months leading up to February on communications related to the
Super Bowl, both to let current riders know about the service impacts of the event and to promote new ridership among

2



Super Bowl attendees. The redesign of the Amtrak Connect Wi-Fi landing page for on-train users is nearly complete and
will be live for testing by the third week in March. At the same time, staff is working on a new website platform and
navigation design, which will be ready to launch at the end of March. The Friends & Family small group fare promotion
continues through January 2, 2017, and staff continues to work with a number of marketing partners, including the
Oakland A’s, The California State Railroad Museum, Great America, Rosenblum Cellars, and Pier 39.

Safety Initiatives

Security Cameras at Capitol Corridor Stations: Funding has been secured to install cameras and surveillance equipment
at the Rocklin, Roseville and Suisun stations. This project is under development and will be constructed during the fall
and winter months. Separately, Altamont Corridor Express

(ACE) has secured funding to construct a similar camera system for the Fremont station. Funding has been identified in
a future funding year for security cameras at the Martinez, Emeryville, and Oakland Jack London Square stations. When
complete, all Capitol Corridor stations will be equipped with security cameras and surveillance equipment.

Positive Train Control: While Congress enacted a three-year extension of PTC in November 2015, the Union Pacific
Railroad remains committed to first implementing PTC in the Los Angeles basin, followed by Northern California.

The PTC system is now being tested in the Los Angeles basin, and a completion date has not been identified at this time.
With respect to the installation of the PTC equipment on the state-owned rail equipment in Northern California,
hardware (electronic equipment) has been installed on all locomotives and cab cars. The next steps include software
installation and programming, which is expected to be complete in summer 2016.

Project Updates

Travel Time Savings Project: UPRR, in consultation with the CCIPA, is completing the phasing plan for the project, which
will develop work programs, schedules, and budgets for each of the two planned phases (#1:

Oakland-Benicia

and #2: Oakland-Santa Clara). It is anticipated that 10 minutes in reduced travel time will be achieved for Capitol
Corridor trains between Sacramento and San Jose with the completion of the project. This project was awarded

$4.62

million in Cap and Trade TIRCP funds. CCJPA will be seeking another allocation of the TIRCP funds in spring 2016.

Oakland-San Jose Phase 2 Track Project: The engineering and environmental consultants continue working for CCJPA on
the Newark-Albrae and Great America double track segments. Initial survey data has been gathered and conceptual
design is advancing. Concurrently, Caltrain is completing the design and environmental plans for the track upgrades into
and out of the San Jose Diridon station terminal facility as a means to accommodate additional Capitol Corridor trains.

Sacramento-Roseville 3rd Track Project: With the adoption of the California environmental review document by the
CCJPA Board at its November 18, 2015 meeting, staff is working on the development of a phased implementation plan
for the project that also includes cobbling together a phased financing plan. Two primary sources of financing include
the California Cap and Trade TIRCP funds and the annual appropriations from the annual authorization program in the
FAST Act for intercity passenger rail grants. Concurrently, the Federal Railroad Administration (FRA) is advancing the
National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) environmental documentation for the Project and will issue a Finding of No
Significant Impact (FONSI) for the project when the CCJPA applies for any federal funding (i.e., appropriations pursuant
to the FAST Act).

Outlook — Closing

For the first five months of FY 2016, the Capitol Corridor service experienced gains in the "Three R's” (Ridership,
Revenue, and Reliability), and performance continues to be at or above established annual performance standards. This
upward trend is due in part to the strong economy in Northern California, which is providing many new riders the
opportunity to enjoy the Capitol Corridor service. Once aboard, these new patrons experience a safe, reliable,



comfortable, and convenient means of travel throughout the Northern California megaregion, thanks to the
commitment and support from our service partners, UPRR, Caltrain, Amtrak, and Caltrans/CalSTA.

(Embedded image moved to file: pic19629.gif)

(Embedded image moved to file: pic12623.gif)

(Embedded image moved to file: pic24084.gif)

DAVID B. KUTROSKY

Managing Director

Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority

Phone: 510-464-6993 Fax: 510-464-6901

e-mail: davidk@capitolcorridor.org

300 Lakeside Drive, 14th Floor East, Oakland, CA 94612



Standard Feb. 2016 vs. Feb_ 2013 YTD vs. Pnor YID |wvs. FY16 Plan
Fidership 125,233 13.1% 627.920 53.4% 3.5%
Revenue 52475746 10.0% 513172301 5. 7% 4 8%
Operating Ratio 53% 4994 4% 39% 4 Toa
OTP 3% 95% 94%% 0.7%% 8 8%
Customer Satisfaction o1 87 a0 1.4% 1%

Notes: The performance results for February 2016 were the best n years. The ndership for
February was 125,233, a 13.1% increase compared to February 2015. This 1s highest year-over-
vear ridership growth m 5 years. Revenue had double-digit growth of 10%. This revenue growth
combined with lower fuel prices have keep the FYTD 2016 System Operating [53%] above the
standard of 50%. On-Time Performance (OTP) for February 2016 was a strong 93%, keeping
the Capitol Cornidor on top of the leaderboard as the most reliable service m the Amtrak system.
The Customer Satisfaction report recerved from Amtrak for January 2016 was 91% Highly
Satisfied, the ughest rating since September 2014, pushing the FYTD 2016 score to 82 above the

FY 2016 standard of 88.




Capitol Corridor
December 2015 Report
Ridership by Station

Amtrak and State Partner Use Only

Station Name Dec " 16 Dec” 15 | % Change
Auburn, CA 738 648 13.9%
Berkeley, CA 5.089 4 940 3.0%
Davis, CA 13.688 13.856 -1.2%
Emenplle, CA 14,986 14,630 2.4%
Fremont, CA 1.472 1.204 22.3%
Santa Clara/Grt Amer, C| h.149 4 882 5.5%
Hayward, CA 1.726 1,395 23.7%
Martinez, CA 8,366 8.234 1.6%
Oakland, CA 2,593 2.064 25 6%
Oakland, CA 8.626 7.600 10.6%
Richmond, CA 7,969 8.083 -1.2%
Rocklin, CA 656 608 7.9%
Roseville, CA 1.072 950 12.8%
Sacramento, CA 33,530 32,848 2.1%
Santa Clara/Univ, CA 1,363 970 40.5%
San Jose, CA 7.076 6.949 1.6%
Suisun City, CA 6,481 6,248 3.7%

Total 120,600 116,309 3.7%

Station Name FYTD16 FYTD15 % Change
Auburn, CA 2,205 1.942 13.5%
Berkeley, CA 18.100 17.376 4 2%
Davis, CA 46,985 47,390 -0.9%
Emenplle, CA 46247 46,070 0.4%
Fremont, CA 4,818 4.006 20.3%
Santa Clara/Grt Amer, C| 18,777 17,360 8.2%
Hayward, CA h.592 4 841 15.5%
Martinez, CA 26,043 26,060 0.1%
Oakland, CA 8.217 6477 26.9%
Oakland, CA 27581 24 948 10.6%
Richmond, CA 24715 24 460 1.0%
Rocklin, CA 2,059 1.974 4 3%
Roseville, CA 3.561 3.051 16.7%
Sacramento, CA 101,059 101,578 -0.5%
Santa Clara/Univ, CA 4 9%6 3.487 42 4%
San Jose, CA 221774 21,679 51%
Suisun City, CA 21179 19,861 6.6%

Total 384,878 372,560 3.3%




Direction
Westbound

Eastbound

Train
521
523
525
527
529
531
533
535
537
541
543
545
547
549
551
723
727
729
733
737
741
743
745
747
749
751

520
522
524
526
528
530
532
534
536
538
540
542

546
548
552
120
724
728
132
734
136
138
742
744
746
748

Service

Amtrak and State Partner Use Only

December 2015
95.5%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
90.9%
90.9%
95.5%
95.5%
100.0%
86.4%
95.5%
86.4%
95.5%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
88.9%
88.9%
100.0%
100.0%
88.9%
88.9%

100.0%
90.9%
95.5%
95.5%

100.0%
95.5%

100.0%
95.5%
81.8%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%
95.5%
90.9%
95.5%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%
88.9%
88.9%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

95.9%

F

Capitol Corridor

On Time Performance

December 2014
90.5%
95.2%
85.7%
95.2%
90.5%
66.7%
90.5%
81.0%
76.2%
100.0%
85.7%
90.5%
100.0%
85.7%
90.5%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
80.0%
90.0%
80.0%
70.0%
100.0%
60.0%
100.0%
100.0%

100.0%
100.0%
85.7%
85.7%
100.0%
85.7%
90.5%
100.0%
90.5%
95 2%
100.0%
90.5%
95 2%
66. 7%
85.7%
100.0%
100.0%
90.0%
90.0%
90.0%
90.0%
90.0%
100.0%
70.0%
100.0%
20.0%

89.9%

Diff
5.5%
5.0%

16.7%
5.0%
10.5%
36.3%
0.4%
17.9%
25.3%
0.0%
0.8%
5.5%
-13.6%
11.4%
10.5%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
25.0%
11.1%
11.1%
27.0%
0.0%
66.7%
-11.1%
-11.1%

0.0%
-9.1%
11.4%
11.4%

0.0%
11.4%
10.5%
-4.5%
-9.6%

5.0%

0.0%
10.5%

0.3%
36.3%
11.4%

0.0%
0.0%
11.1%
11.1%
11.1%
11.1%
-1.2%
-11.1%
42.9%
0.0%
25.0%

6.7%

FY2016TD
98.4%
95.2%
95.2%
98.4%
98.4%
96.8%
92.1%
95.2%
95.2%
96.8%
81.0%
93.6%
93.7%
93.7%
95.2%
96.6%

100.0%
96.6%
100.0%
93.1%
86.2%
86.2%
93.1%
93.1%
89.7%
93.1%

98.4%
95.2%
96.8%
95.2%
96.8%
96.8%
96.8%
95.2%
58.9%
96.8%
96.8%
95.2%
58.9%
87.3%
92.1%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
89.7%
79.3%
86.2%
89.7%
82.8%
96.6%
100.0%

04.2%

FY2015TD
95.2%
93.6%
93.6%
95.2%
95.2%
87.1%
85.5%
88.7%
80.7%
96.8%
90.3%
93.6%
96.8%
91.9%
95.2%

100.0%
93.3%
83.3%
90.0%
90.0%
90.0%
76.7%
86.7%
83.3%

100.0%
86.7%

96.8%
98.4%
90.3%
90.3%
98.4%
91.9%
93.6%
98.4%
93.6%
98.4%
96.8%
91.9%
95.2%
83.9%
88.7%
96. 7%
93.3%
86. 7%
86. 7%
90.0%
90.0%
90.0%
76.7%
86. 7%
86. 7%
86. 7%

91.8%

Diff
3.4%
1.7%
1.7%
3.4%
3.4%

11.1%
T.7%
7.3%

18.0%
0.0%

-10.3%
0.0%

-3.2%
2.0%
0.0%
-3.4%
7.2%

16.0%

11.1%
3.4%
-4.2%

12.4%
T.4%

11.8%

-10.3%
T.4%

1.7%
-3.3%
T.2%
5.4%
-1.6%
5.3%
3.4%
-3.3%
-5.0%
-1.6%
0.0%
3.6%
-6.6%
4. 1%
3.8%

3.4%
T.2%
15.3%
15.3%
-0.3%
-11.9%
-4.2%
16.9%
-4.5%
11.4%
15.3%

2.6%



Capitol Corridor
December 2015 Report
Ridership and Ticket Revenue by Station Pair (Top 23)

Ridership Ticket Revenue
December 2015 vs December 2014 Dec "15 | Dec™4 |% chg. Dec "15 Dec "4 % chg.
1 |Emenpville - Sacramento 16,674 155648| +0.2 $371,615 $373,448| -0.5
2 [Martinez - Sacramento 9.601 9131 +51 $139.632 $133,993| +4.2
3 |[Richmond - Sacramento 9.032 §.240( -2.3 5205 431 $207.536| -1.0
4 (Oakland - Sacramento 7.086 6422 +10.3 $167,139 $150,492) +111
5 |Davis - Emenyville h.528 h.268 +4.9 $115,986 $113,325| +23
& |Sacramento - San Jose 5,199 498 54 $176,985 $186.082| 49
T |Davis - Richmond 4 896 4 4371 +10.3 $92.975 584 917 +95
8 |Sacramento - Suisun City 3.932 3,758 +46 547,503 $45 205 +5.1
9 (Dawvis - Sacramento 3,773 3.928) -3.9 526,742 $28.289| -5.5
10 |Berkeley - Sacramento 3.176 2965 +71 372272 567761 +6.7
11|Emenyville - Suisun City 2,848 2684 +6.1 $32.515 $31,327| +3.8
12 |Oakland Coliseum - Sacramento 2518 1,906 +32.1 559 627 $45 345 4315
13 |Berkeley - Davis 2476 2,958 -16.3 $43.484 $51.802( -16.1
14 |Davis - Martinez 2457 2,867 143 528,895 535054 176
15|5anta Clara (Great Amer.) - Oakland 2417 1.890( +27.9 527,730 $21.328| +30.0
16 |Davis - Oakland 2,255 1.988 +134 $41.903 $38.137| +9.9
17 |Oakland - San Jose 2,196 2176 +0.9 $29.907 527 513| +8.7
18 |Santa Clara (Great Amer.). - Sacrament 1,893 1,981 44 555 265 557133 -3.3
19 |Emenpville - San Jose 1,470 1,515 -3.0 519,729 5204731 -36
20 (Davis - San Jose 1,239 1.388( 10.7 F38.157 $43.975| 132
21|Emenyville - Santa Clara (Great Amer ) 1.233 1,166 +5.7 $15.180 $13,837| +9.7
22] #VALUE! 1194  1.099] 19 $35.,443 $32,946] +7.6
23 |Hayward - Sacramento 1,064 aa7| +20.0 528 471 $23.,990| +18.7
24 |Dawvis - Santa Clara (Great Amer_) 591 724] 184 $17,718 $22 632 -21.7
25 |Sacramento - Santa Clara T 612 -7.4 318,069 17,709 +2.0
All other markets 26,385 24,2?2' +8.7 $571.080 $550.424) +3.8
Total 120,600 116,309 +3.7 $2,479,453| $2,424,674| +2.3
Ridership Ticket Revenue
YTD FY16 vs YTD FY15 FYTD16 | FYTD15 | % chg. FYTD16 FYTD15 | % chg.
1 |[Emenpville - Sacramento 44 937 46,181 -2.7 $1,058.009| $1.075.011| 1.6
2 |Martinez - Sacramento 27973 27548 +15 $403,805 $399 455 +1.1
3 |[Richmond - Sacramento 27813 27479 +1.2 $623,939 $612,900| +1.8
4 (Oakland - Sacramento 21135 19525] +8.2 5502 362 5459 110| +94
5 |Davis - Emenyville 17,699 17661 -0.4 $353.317 $362 517 -25
& [Sacramento - San Jose 15,2561 15,553 -1.9 5525 214 529,747 -0.9
7 |Davis - Richmond 14,999 13,676 +9.7 5274271 5254 340 +7.8
8 |Davis - Sacramento 12,827 13,772 6.9 $88.813 $956 193 6.7
9 |Sacramento - Suisun City 12,3561 12,268 +0.7 3146 135 $143.540| +1.8
10 |Berkeley - Sacramento 10,252 9964 +3.3 $232.082 $221,193| +49
11|Berkeley - Davis 10,075 11,327 111 172,216 $190.,403| -96
12 |Davis - Martinez 9,700, 10284| -57 $110,955 5119174 69
13 |[Emenpille - Suisun City 9,400 8,806 +6.7 $103,302 $97 599 +58
14 |Santa Clara (Great Amer.) - Oakland 8.609 6,601 +28.9 $91 582 $71,702) +27.7
15 |Davis - Oakland 7.684 6,938 +10.8 $143.799 $128. 948 +11.5
16|0Oakland - San Jose 7,306 7180 +1.8 $93.598 587.091| +75
17 |Oakland Coliseum - Sacramento 6,783 623 +20.6 $159.149 128 578 +23.8
18 |Santa Clara (Great Amer.). - Sacrament] 6.461 7,070 -8.6 $188, 721 $195.072| -3.3
19 |Emenyville - San Jose £.219 49501 +54 366,645 §62, 766 +6.2
20 (Dawvis - San Jose 4 831 5,142 -6.0 $151,233 $162. 597 -7.0
21 |[Emenpville - Santa Clara (Great Amer ) 4 568 42241 +8.1 $52.983 546 864 +13.1
22 |Fremont - Sacrmnto 3.491 3.213| +8.7 $103,630 $96.359| +7.5
23 |Hayward - Sacramento 3.261 282 +152 586,558 $76.444| +13.2
24 |Davis - Santa Clara (Great Amer.) 2.440 25681 -5.0 $72.354 375694 44
25 |Sacramento - Santa Clara 1.914 1,811 +5.7 $60 484 $54.999| +10.0
All other markets 88,060 BD,EM' +9.6 $1,746 628 $1,655 148 455
Total 384,878 372560 +3.3 $7.611,785| $7,402,445| +2.8




L. R-2
Christina Watson

From: David Kutrosky <DavidK@capitolcorridor.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 4:19 PM

Subject: Capitol Corridor Monthly Performance Report - March 2016
Attachments: pic22701.gif; pic12193.gif; pic12734.gif; pic01637.gif

Service Performance

In March 2016, the Capitol Corridor service turned another solid performance. A total of 137,233 passengers rode
Capitol Corridor trains, a 10.5% year-over-year (YOY) increase and a record for the service. Revenue was up 6.5%
compared to March 2015. On-Time Performance (OTP) maintained its solid pace with 94%, 4% above the standard of
90%.

The Year-To-Date (YTD) results are at or above standard. YTD ridership and revenue for FY16 are up 6% and 7%,
respectively, with the System Operating Ratio at 54%, above the 50% standard. YTD OTP is 94%, which keeps the Capitol
Corridor in the #1 spot for service reliability in the national Amtrak intercity passenger rail network. The most recent
customer satisfaction scores (from February 2016) indicate that 90% of passengers are “Highly Satisfied”, and the YTD
customer satisfaction score is 89%, one point above the FY16 standard of 88%.

(Embedded image moved to file: pic22701.gif)

The following are ridership highlights for March 2016:

- Average weekend ridership for March was down 2%. Further review is

underway to determine why YOY ridership dropped given Easter Sunday occurred this year in March.

- Average March weekday ridership was up a spectacular 13% due to

continuing growth on the trains to and from San Jose/Silicon Valley, as well as sustained growth on the two trains
serving the Placer County stations.

Based on the detailed station and train ridership reports for February 2016 (see attached tables):

- Total end-point OTP for February 2016 was 93%. In the embedded table,

this high degree of reliability illustrates strong OTP for many of the trains. Those trains that did experience a drop in OTP
compared to February

2015 were at or near the standard of 90% OTP.

- With continuing ridership increases for the route, boardings at all

stations are now showing positive YTD growth for FY16 over FY15 station.

The historic ridership on Sunday, February 7, for Super Bowl 50 helped boost ridership at the Oakland Coliseum,
Hayward, Fremont, and Great America stations for the month of February 2016.

- The station-pair ridership and revenue table shows a trend in growth

for stations that are paired with Richmond, and at the stations between Oakland and Silicon Valley.

California Funding Opportunities

On January 7, 2016, The Governor's Draft FY16-17 Budget (released in January 2016) is now working its way through the
State Legislature. This draft budget includes $127 million to support the state’s popular three intercity passenger rail
(IPR) services, including the Capitol Corridor.

The Governor’s budget proposal continues the movement to address the state’s transportation infrastructure crisis,
which would invest $36 billion in transportation over the next 10 years. Specifically, the Governor’s proposed FY16-17
transportation funding package requests a supplemental $400 million for the Cap and Trade Transit/Intercity Rail
Program (TIRCP) on top of the $200 million in the baseline FY16-17 TIRCP funds. In a parallel effort, Assemblymember

1


christina
Text Box
R-2


Frazier, who is also Chair of the Assembly Transportation Committee, has introduced AB 1591, which would double the
amount of the TIRCP from the current 10% of Cap and Trade auction revenues to 20%.

A near-term opportunity made available through the California State Transportation Agency (CalSTA) is the second
round of state Cap and Trade Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program (TIRCP) grants. Approximately

$440 million is available from the state Budget Act of 2016, and the Governor’s Draft Budget for FY16-17 is seeking to
add another $900 million more, subject to funding availability. Applications for these TIRCP funds were due on April 5,
2016. The CCJPA submitted an application for approximately $49.2 million in TIRCP funds (with $56.6 million in matching
funds) for the two key elements:

1. CCJPA Sacramento to Roseville Third Mainline Track Project Phase I:

This project includes various track infrastructure improvements on the Union Pacific route and at the Roseville Station
facility. Completion of the project will allow for the addition of two daily Capitol Corridor round trip trains.
Implementation of further phases of this project will set the stage for future service increases up to 10 total round trips
to/from Roseville.

TIRCP: $31.0 million, Match: $55.7 million, Total: $86.7 million

2. Northern California Passenger Rail Schedule, Fleet and Maintenance

Optimization and Capital Projects Program: This project involves (a) an optimization study of Capitol Corridor & San
Joaquin Intercity Passenger Rail Services and ACE Commuter Rail Service; (b) a modification program for passenger
coach cars that would enhance on-board bicycle storage to keep up with ridership and bicycle demand on the Capitol
Corridor consistent with the CCJPA's Bicycle Access Plan; and (c) the installation of two more standby power units at the
Oakland Maintenance Facility to reduce GHG emissions and locomotive emissions/fuel usage and reduce ambient noise
levels.

TIRCP: $18.2 million, Match: $0.9 million, Total: $19.1 million

CalSTA has the ability to either support the full program of improvements or make a reduced or partial selection of the
projects requested. The announcement of awards will be in August 2016.

FY17 Federal Legislation

Congress has begun deliberations for the FY17 federal budget, and efforts are underway to urge Congress to include the
$320 million from the FY17 authorized levels in the Rail Title from the Fixing America's Surface Transportation (FAST) Act
of 2015. State IPR services are eligible agencies to receive these FAST Act Rail Title funds as included in any approved
FY17 Appropriations bill, which can be directed to Positive Train Control/rail safety projects, track reliability/capacity
upgrades and capital maintenance programs. The California IPR services are well-positioned to receive any of these
appropriated federal funds due to available matching state Cap and Trade funds.

Upcoming Optimization Plans: Weekend Train Schedules and Thruway San Francisco Connecting Bus Using daily data
downloads from Amtrak, CCJPA staff has been reviewing opportunities to contain/reduce costs and/or increase ridership
and revenues. The CCJPA was recently informed by Amtrak that the costs for the third party operator of the Emeryville-
San Francisco connecting motorcoach service had increased 25% since the CCJPA Board adopted the FY16 operating
budget in September 2015. Upon review of cost and ridership of these buses to/from San Francisco, the CCJPA, working
with Amtrak and the San Joaquin JPA, decided, effective May 1, 2016, to reduce service levels. This change would
maintain buses to popular stops (such as the Transbay Temporary Terminal, SF Hyatt, and Pier 39), while eliminating
service to those San Francisco stops that were underperforming (and which are served directly by BART from the
Richmond Intermodal Station or indirectly by Muni buses from the Transbay Terminal). In addition, a fare increase will
be instituted in June 2016 to help address these cost increases.

CCJPA staff is also in the process of evaluating the performance of the weekend trains, as the weekend timetable has not
been reviewed since August 2006. Initial results indicate that the revenue per trip for half of the 22 weekend trains is at
the same level as, or higher than, that of the popular weekday trains, while the remaining 11 are underperforming. To
that end, efforts are underway to update the weekend timetable with a train schedule that improves efficiencies and

2



increases ridership/revenues and/or reduce costs, without impacting other train services along the route. The goal is to
implement any such changes to the weekend schedule by late summer or early fall 2016.

Customer Service Program Upgrades

Bicycle Access Program: CCJPA staff continues to work with station owners to install eLockers. Amtrak is the lead for
installation of the eLockers located within the envelope of the station platform, while CCJIPA staff will lead the
installation with station owners for those eLockers located in the non-platform, public access areas. Contractual duties
include insurance coverage and liability responsibilities, securing building permits and rights of occupancy, and
completing funding and related installation contracts. CCJPA is also working on ways to increase on-train bicycle storage.
Soon we hope to be working the bike parking vendors to explore new ways of storing more bicycles in the spaces we
have. As well, we are trying to obtain funding to retrofit train cars to accommodate more bicycles, gradually adding
more bike cars to every train (see California Funding Opportunities on this memo.)

Richmond Station Platform Improvements: The CCJPA staff has been working with BART on two access improvement
projects at the Richmond station: (1) installation of a flashing light/beacon at the Capitol Corridor/Amtrak Richmond
station platform. The beacon will indicate to conductors on Sacramento/Auburn-bound Capitol Corridor trains that a
BART train is approaching. This will allow conductors to wait for passengers to transfer from the inbound BART train to
the waiting eastbound Capitol Corridor train; and (2) installation of a Clipper Card Parking Validation Machine (PVM) on
the Capitol Corridor/Amtrak boarding platform so Capitol Corridor passengers parking at the Richmond BART parking
garage can pay/validate parking with their Clipper Card on the train platform. Funding has been secured for these
projects. Next steps include completing design plans and preparing procurement contracts. The preliminary target
completion date is spring 2017.

Marketing: The redesign of the Amtrak Connect Wi-Fi landing page for on-train users is currently being tested on select
trains and will be live by the end of April. Staff is also in final review and testing of a new website platform and
navigation design. The Friends & Family small group fare promotion continues through January 2, 2017, and Amtrak is
reviewing a request to bring back the popular Take 5 and Senior Midweek offers. Staff continues to work with a number
of marketing partners, including the Oakland A’s, Pier 39/Rocket Boat, USA Gymnastics, Great America, SHN/Lion King,
AT&T Park and Rosenblum Cellars, and is also looking into opportunities with the new Golden One Arena opening in fall
2017 in downtown Sacramento.

Safety Initiatives

Security Cameras at Capitol Corridor Stations: Funding has been secured to install cameras and surveillance equipment
at the Rocklin, Roseville, and Suisun stations. This project is under development and will be constructed during the fall
and winter months. Separately, Altamont Corridor Express

(ACE) has secured funding to construct a similar camera system for the Fremont station. Funding has been identified in a
future funding year for security cameras at the Martinez, Emeryville, and Oakland Jack London Square stations. When
complete, all Capitol Corridor stations will be equipped with security cameras and surveillance equipment.

Positive Train Control: While Congress enacted a three-year extension of PTC in November 2015, the Union Pacific
Railroad remains committed to first implementing PTC in the Los Angeles basin, followed by Northern California.

The PTC system is now being tested in the Los Angeles basin, and a completion date has not yet been identified. With
respect to the installation of the PTC equipment on the state-owned rail equipment in Northern California, hardware
(electronic equipment) has been installed on all locomotives and cab cars. The next steps include software installation
and programming, which is expected to be complete in summer 2016.

Project Updates

Travel Time Savings Project: UPRR, in consultation with the CCIPA, is completing the phasing plan for the project, which
will develop work programs, schedules, and budgets for each of the two planned phases: 1) Oakland-Benicia, and 2)
Oakland-Santa Clara. Capitol Corridor trains traveling between Sacramento and San Jose will realize an anticipated 10-
minutes in reduced travel time. This project was awarded $4.62 million in Cap and Trade TIRCP funds and the CCJPA will
be seeking the allocation of these TIRCP funds at the May 2016 California Transportation Commission meeting.

3



Oakland-San Jose Phase 2 Track Project: The engineering and environmental consultants continue working for CCJPA on
the Newark-Albrae and Great America double track segments. Initial survey data has been gathered and conceptual
design is advancing. Concurrently, Caltrain is completing the design and environmental plans for the track upgrades into
and out of the San Jose Diridon station terminal facility as a means to accommodate additional Capitol Corridor trains.

Sacramento-Roseville 3rd Track Project: With the adoption of the California environmental review document by the
CCJPA Board at its November 18, 2015, meeting, staff has worked out a phased implementation plan for the project (see
California Funding Opportunities on this memo) with the Union Pacific Railroad. Two primary sources of financing
include the California Cap and Trade TIRCP funds (the subject of the recent April 5, 2016 application) and the annual
appropriations from the annual authorization program in the FAST Act for intercity passenger rail grants which could be
used for a future project phase if FAST is funded for Intercity Passenger Rail. Concurrently, the Federal Railroad
Administration (FRA) is advancing the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) environmental documentation for the
Project and will issue a Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI) for the project when the CCJPA applies for any federal
funding (i.e., appropriations pursuant to the FAST Act).

Outlook — Closing

Halfway into FY16, the Capitol Corridor service is continuing to post solid performance results. With gains in the "Three
R's” (Ridership, Revenue, and Reliability) that are built upon the daily commitment to the safe operation of the service,
the Capitol Corridor is well positioned for a solid, positive performance in the second half of FY16. Working with our
service partners, the CCJPA will seek to enhance and improve the operation of the Capitol Corridor trains while providing
a superior passenger experience that will result in improved efficiencies, increased revenues and higher customer
satisfaction scores.

DAVID B. KUTROSKY

Managing Director

Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority

Phone: 510-464-6993 Fax: 510-464-6901

e-mail: davidk@capitolcorridor.org

300 Lakeside Drive, 14th Floor East , Oakland, CA 94612

(Embedded image moved to file: pic12193.gif)

(Embedded image moved to file: pic12734.gif)

(Embedded image moved to file: pic01637.gif)



Standard Mar 2016 | ws. Mar 2015 YID vs. Pnor YID |vs. FY16
Fadershap 137,928 10.5% 765,848 6.3% 3.9%
Revenue 32672197 6.5% $16,037,291 1.2% 3.6%
Operating Ratio X% 49% 4% 4.5% 4.6%
OTP 94% 8% 4% 1.5% 9.4%
Customer Satisfaction 90 58 89 1.5% 1%

Notes: The Capitol Corndor mamtamed its positrve momentum mto and through March 2016.
Ridership for March was 137,928, a 10.5% increase compared to March 2015, with revenues
mcurring a 6.5% vear-over-vear (YOY) mprovement This revenue growth combmed with

depressed fuel prices have raised the FYTD 2016 System Operating to 54% above the standard of

50%. On-Time Performance (OTP) for March 2016 was a strong 94%, keepmg the Capitol
Corndor in the #1spot for rehability m the Amtrak svstem. The Customer Satisfaction report

received from Amitrak for February 2016 was 90% Highly Satisfied, keepmg the FYTD 2016 score|

to 89 above the FY 2016 standard of 88.




On Time Performance - February 2016

Capitol Corridor

Direction Train Feb 2016 | Feb 2015 FYTD2016 FYTD2015
Westbound Endpoint | Endpoint Endpoint | Endpoint %o
OTP OTP % Change OTP OTP Change
521 95.2% 100.0% -4.8% 96.2% 97 1% -0.9%
523 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 96.2% 95 1% 1.1%
525 100.0% 90.0% 11.1% 96.2% 94 1% 2.2%
527 100.0% 90.0% 11.1% 99.0% 95.1% 4 1%
529 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 99.0% 96.1% 3.1%
531 81.0% 95.0% -14.8% 94 2% 91.2% 3.3%
533 95.2% 100.0% -4.8% 94.2% 90.2% 4.5%
535 95 2% 95_0% 0.3% 96.2% 92 2% 4 3%
537 61.0% 85.0% -4 8% 91.3% 85.3% 7.1%
541 90.5% 100.0% -9 5% 95 2% 98.0% -2.9%
543 76.2% 90.0% -15.3% 79.8% 92 2% -13.4%
545 95.2% 100.0% -4 8% 93.2% 96.1% -3.0%
547 95.2% 90.0% 5.8% 92.3% 95.1% -2.9%
549 95 2% 100.0% -4 8% 93.3% 94 1% -0.9%
551 95 2% 100.0% -4 8% 95 2% 97 1% -1.9%
723 67.5% 100.0% -12.5% 95.8% 100.0% -4 2%
727 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 100.0% 93.9% 6.5%
729 100.0% 67.5% 14 3% 93.8% 85.7% 9.4%
733 67.5% 100.0% -12.5% 97.9% 87.8% 11.5%
737 100.0% 87_5% 14 3% 93.8% 91.8% 2.1%
741 87.5% 87.5% 0.0% 69.6% 89.8% -0.2%
743 67.5% 67.5% 0.0% 69.6% 83.7% T.1%
745 75.0% 100.0% -25.0% 89.6% 91.8% -2.5%
747 75.0% 100.0% -25.0% 91.7% 89.8% 2.1%
749 62.5% 75.0% -16.7% 83.3% 93.9% -11.2%
751 87.5% 100.0% -12.5% 93.8% 91.8% 2.1%
Direction Train Feb 2016 | Feb 2015 FYTD2016  FYTD2015
Eastbound Endpoint | Endpoint Endpoint | Endpoint %o
OTP OTP % Change OTP OTP Change
520 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 98.1% 98.0% 0.0%
522 90.5% 100.0% -9 5% 95 2% 98.0% -2.9%
524 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 98.1% 94 1% 4 2%
526 95 2% 100.0% -4 8% 96.2% 94 1% 2.2%
528 95 2% 95_0% 0.3% 97.1% 97 1% 0.1%
530 85.7% 85.0% 0.8% 94 2% 92 2% 2.3%
532 90.5% 60.0% 131% 94 2% 92 2% 2.3%
534 100.0% 90.0% 11.1% 96.2% 97 1% -0.9%
536 95 2% 100.0% -4 8% 91.3% 94 1% -2.9%
538 90.5% 100.0% -9 5% 95 2% 98.0% -2.9%
540 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 97.1% 98.0% -0.9%
542 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 97 1% 95.1% 2.1%
544 95.2% 90.0% 5.8% 91.3% 95.1% -3.9%
546 95.2% 80.0% 19.0% 69.4% 86.3% 3.6%
548 95 2% 90.0% 5.8% 93.3% 91.2% 2.3%
720 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 100.0% 95_9% 4 3%
724 100.0% 87.5% 14 3% 100.0% 93.9% 6.5%
728 87.5% 100.0% -12.5% 97.9% 91.8% 6.6%
732 100.0% 67.5% 14 3% 97.9% 87_8% 11.6%
734 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 91.7% 93.9% -2.4%
736 87.5% 87_5% 0.0% 85.4% 91.8% -7.0%
738 87.5% 100.0% -12.5% 69.6% 93.9% -4 6%
742 75.0% 67.5% -14.3% 69.6% 81.6% 9.7%
744 87.5% 67.5% 0.0% 67.5% 89.8% -2.6%
746 67.5% 100.0% -12.5% 95.8% 91.8% 4.4%
748 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 100.0% 91.8% 8.9%




February 2016 Report
Ridership by Station

Code Station Name Feb 2016 Feb 2015 | % Change
ARN  Auburn, CA 641 575 11.5%
BKY  |Berkeley, CA 6,344 5426  16.9%
DAV  |Dawis, CA 15,733 14,518 8.4%
EMY  |Emenpille, CA 14,661 13,770 6.5%
FMT Fremont, CA 1,609 1,259 27.8%
GAC  |Santa Clara/Grt Amer, CA 6,525 4,860 34 3%
HAY  |Hayward, CA 2,025 1,501 34.9%
MTZ Martinez, CA 8,016 7,855 2.0%
OAC  |Dakland/Coliseum, CA 2,433 1,695 43.5%
OK.J Oakland, CA 9,140 7,653 19.4%
RIC Richmond, CA 6,378 7,125 17.6%
RLM Rocklin, CA 705 633 11.4%
RSV  |Rosevlle, CA 1,050 912]  15.1%
SAC Sacramento, CA 32,271 29 350 10.0%
SCC  |Santa Clara/Univ, CA 2,069 1,145 80.7%
SJC San Jose, CA 6,851 6,303 8.7%
SUI Suisun City, CA 6,762 6,140 10.5%
Total 125,233 110,720] 13.1%

Code Station Name FYTD16 FYTD15 % Change
ARN  |Auburn, CA 3,622 3,151 11.8%
BKY  |Berkeley, CA 30,094 28,225 6.6%
DAV |Dawis, CA 77,634 76,602 1.3%
EMY  |Emenpille, CA 74,750 73,689 1.2%
FMT Fremont, CA 7,933 6477 225%
GAC  |Santa Clara/Grt Amer, CA 30,823 26,854] 14.8%
HAY  |Hayward, CA 9,404 7644  19.9%
MTZ Martinez, CA 41,949 41,818 0.3%
OAC  |Oakland/Coliseum, CA 12,743 9840 295%
Ok Oakland, CA 45 489 40,625 12.0%
RIC Richmond, CA 41,060 38,899 5.6%
RLM Rocklin, CA 3,367 3,187 5.6%
RSV  |Roseville, CA 5,658 4,893 15.6%
SAC Sacramento, CA 164,220 161,088 1.9%
SCC  |Santa Clara/Univ, CA 8,913 5,710 56.1%
SJC San Jose, CA 36,056 34,042 5.9%
SUI Suisun City, CA 34,305 32,498 5.6%
Total 627,920| 595,642 5.4%




Capitol Corridor
February 2016 Report
Ridership and Ticket Revenue by Station Pair (Top 23)

Ridership Ticket Revenue
City Station Pairs Feb 2016 | Feb 2015 |% chg.| Feb 2016 Feb 2015 |% chg.
1 [Emenpille - Sacramento 14,078 13,335| +56 $319,790 5305970 +4.5
2 |Richmond - Sacramento §.342 7,963 +17.3 5207 344 $173,999| +19.2
3 (Martinez - Sacramento 8.734 8,292 +5.3 $117,785 $113,981| +3.3
4 (Oakland - Sacramento 6.719 846 #1149 $154 992 $138.196| +12.2
5 |Davis - Emenyville h.655 5723 1.2 $110,302 $116,255| -51
6 (Davis - Richmond 5,247 4147 +26.5 592 272 $73.821| #2850
T |Davis - Sacramento 4 b5a 4 395 +6.0 330,213 $30170) +0.1
8 [Sacramento - San Jose 4 059 3,971 +22 $137.831 $133,916| +29
9 |Sacramento - Suisun City 3.954 3,712 465 45,763 343244 +58
10 |Berkeley - Davis 3777 3.607| +47 562,241 559345 +49
11|Berkeley - Sacramento 3.496 2.886 +211 578,044 $63.685| +225
12 |Davis - Martinez 3,212 3.095| +3.8 $34 693 $35325] 1.8
13|5anta Clara (Great Amer.) - Oakland 3.139 2073 #6514 333,808 $21,876| +54.5
14 |[Emenpville - Suisun City 2,943 2,852 +32 $31.,405 530,894 +1.7
15 |Davis - Oakland 2,460 2201 +11.8 44 878 $39.612( +13.3
16 |0akland - San Jose 2,445 2224 499 $30.310 326 577 +14.0
17 |Santa Clara (Great Amer.). - Sacrament] 1,965 1,675 +17.3 $53.139 43,263 #2258
18 |[Emenpville - San Jose 1,725 1,631 +5.8 522 919 521,115 484
19 |0akland Coliseum - Sacramento 1.602 1,110 +44.3 335,813 527 314 +311
20 (Davis - San Jose 1,427 1.406| +1.5 544 033 543,386 +1.5
21|Emenyville - Santa Clara (Great Amer ) 1.384 1,331 +4.0 $16,5593 $13.871| +196
22 |Hayward - Sacramento 1.038 791 +31.2 326,534 520964 +26.6
23 |Fremont - Sacrmnto 917 862 +6.4 527 767 525764 +7.8
24 |Dawvis - Santa Clara (Great Amer_) 746 /67| -2.7 $21,628 $21.450) +0.8
25 |Sacramento - Santa Clara 660 485| +36.1 320,927 $15. 350 +36.3
All other markets 29 851 24 340 I +22 6 $523.620 3445 691] +17.5
Total 125,233 110,/20] +13.1 $2,324,644| $2,085,035| +11.5
Ridership Ticket Revenue
City Station Pairs FYTD16 FYTD15 | % chg. FYTD16 FYTD15 | % chg.
1 |[Emenyville - Sacramento 72,123 73,256 15 $1,683, 368 1,701,710 11
2 |Richmond - Sacramento 45 578 43327 +52 $1.019.478 F957.478) +6.5
3 [Martinez - Sacramento 45 187 44 247 +2.1 $e41 532 $635.025) +1.0
4 (Oakland - Sacramento 34 466 31,3701 +9.9 3815 452 $736,638) +10.7
5 |Davis - Emenyville 28,837 28,955 04 $575.235 5590082 -25
6 (Davis - Richmond 25,338 22 364 +13.3 $459 353 411,097 +11.7
T |Sacramento - San Jose 23,443 23,700 11 $806.176 5804, 833 +0.2
8 [Davis - Sacramento 21,732 22043 49 $148,250 $156,743) 54
9 |Sacramento - Suisun City 19,981 19,599 +1.9 5234 888 $229 541 +2.3
10 |Berkeley - Davis 17,194 18,482 -7.0 $291.237 $308.560| -5.6
11 |Berkeley - Sacramento 16,963 15,885 +6.8 $380,745 $351,293| +84
12 |Davis - Martinez 16,062 16,549 -29 $181,234 5190624 49
13 |Emenyville - Suisun City 15,181 14,805 +2.5 $165,797 $162,062| +2.3
14 |Santa Clara (Great Amer.) - Oakland 14,341 10,661 +34.5 3184 072 $114 583 +34.5
15 |Davis - Oakland 12,642 11,428| +9.7 5234 381 $210.108| +11.6
16 |0Oakland - San Jose 11,934 11,719 +1.8 $151.646 $141,6599| +71
17 |Santa Clara (Great Amer.). - Sacrament] 10,175 10,065 +1.2 $293.214 $276,240| +6.1
18 |Oakland Coliseum - Sacramento 9.847 7,926 +242 5228, 762 5184 514 +24.0
193 |Emenyville - San Jose 8,527 8.106| +52 $109.214 $102,922| +6.1
20 (Davis - San Jose 7.749 6,024 -34 $241.745 5251695 4.0
21|Emenpville - Santa Clara (Great Amer ) 7.067 6,666 +6.0 382, 308 72,361 +13.7
22 |Fremont - Sacrmnto 5.397 4 976 +8.5 $160,013 $150.296| +6.5
23 [Hayward - Sacramento 5.259 4 366 +205 $137.529 $117 549 +17.0
24 |Davis - Santa Clara (Great Amer.) 3.920 4039 -29 3114 641 117,973 2.8
25 |Sacramento - Santa Clara 3.200 2715 #9179 $101,303 $83.696| +21.0
All other markets 145 877 129,5?9' +12.6 $2,811.203 $2,580302| +8.9
Total 627,920 595,642 +5.4 $12,222,795| $11,639,526| +5.0




sate

o
\/QZ?

Survey Overview

As part of the effort to develop the 2018 California
State Rail Plan (Rail Plan), Caltrans released an
early engagement survey in January 2016 seeking
public input for inclusion. This summary report
provides an overview of the survey results. The
survey was available through the Caltrans website
and distributed to an extensive rail plan mailing

list; through organizations represented on the Rail
Plan stakeholder advisory committee, and through
press releases and Amtrak and Caltrans social media
sites. The survey received a total of 2,189 responses
between January 27 and March 4, 2016.

The goal of this survey was to obtain input from

a large range of current and potential rail riders

in California to help guide the Rail Plan which will
present a vision for California’s future passenger

Survey Results

» The top reasons WHY current rail riders use rail:

The top reason (more than 75%) was enjoyment
of riding the train. Following that, respondents
selected saving money, time, and safety as their
top reasons for using the train.

The TOP FIVE IMPROVEMENTS Caltrans
should make to passenger train services were
focused on a) serving more places / expand

coverage; b) adding more trains per day; c)
improving connections with local transit, bicycle,
and pedestrian access; d) improving on-time
performance and reliability; and e). making
transfers between different trains easier and faster.

The MOST IMPORTANT FREIGHT RAIL
IMPROVEMENTS were listed as: a) separating
freight from passenger lines and b) encouraging
more use of freight rail for shipping to relieve
roadway congestions.

2018 California Rail Plan Survey Summary Report

¥)
rail plan

and freight rail network, and address strategies
to achieve a modernized and integrated rail
system. The Rail Plan fulfills state and federal rail
plan requirements, and is an important element in
the comprehensive examination of transportation
investment strategies for the next 50 years.

Survey questions inquired about respondents’ current
usage of California rail, their opinions on the current
state of California rail, and their highest priorities

for improving California rail in the future. Additional
optional demographic questions helped garner
general information on respondents’ affiliations, age,
gender, income, race, and contact information to
enter them into a raffle for a $50 Amtrak gift card.
Five winners from across the State were randomly
selected and contacted.

« For SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS, an overwhelming
majority of respondents believed the highest
priority should be improving crossings with grade
separations.

« WHY NOT the Train? The main factors selected
as preventing respondents from choosing the
train as a regular means of travel were a) trains
not operating frequently enough; and b) trains not
going where respondents want to go. (Less than
6% of respondents chose trains being too crowded
or inadequate bicycle facilities as their reasons for
not using the train regularly.)

Top choices selected for how the rail network
should SUPPORT ECONOMIC GROWTH were:
a) providing more mobility choices for people to
encourage economic activity, b) fostering transit
oriented development, and c) reducing highway
congestion.

April 2016


christina
Text Box
R-3


Detailed Responses

The following provide a detailed breakdown of the responses received and a sample of additional write-in

responses, where applicable.

What do you use or would like to use rail

travel for? Please select all that apply.
(1,910 responses)

Exploring the state 71%
Visiting family or friends 67%
Long distance travel 67%
Short distance travel 66%
Special events 62%
Commuting 54%

Occasional business travel 52%

If you are a current rail passenger, why do you
use rail? Please select all that apply.
(1,650 responses)

I enjoy riding the train 76%
Cheaper than car
It’s safer than driving

It saves me time

I can transport my bicycle

Idon’t have a car/other
personal transportation

I don’t have a driver’s license

Additional write-in responses:
o Lower stress than driving
o Climate crisis requires us to emit less GHG

e Unlike bus or airplane modes, passenger rail allows me to change
cars during the trip. This increases comfort: stretch legs, get away
from noisy passengers, find car with cooler or warmer climate.

e Better for the environment

If you are a current rail passenger, which

passenger rail systems have you been on?
Please select all that apply. (1,676 responses)

Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART) 58%
Amtrak long distance services 52%

Pacific Surfliner 39%
SF Muni Railway 38%

Caltrain

Los Angeles County Metro Rail

Metrolink

Capitol Corridor

San Diego Trolley

San Joaquin

Sacramento RT

Coaster

Santa Clara VTA light rail

Sprinter

Altamont Corridor Express

Please rate your current rail transportation
options in California based on your level of
agreement with this statement:

Rail gets me where | want to go in a timely
manner with minimal inconvenience
(1,884 responses)

No opinion, 4%

Strongly Agree,
Strongly 6%

disagree, 14%

Disagree, 25%

2018 California Rail Plan Survey Summary Report

April 2016



What are the most important improvements Caltrans should make to passenger train services in

California? Please select your top 5. (1,940 responses)

Serve more places (expanding coverage)

More trains per day

Improve connections with local transit, bike and ped access
Improving on-time performance and reliability
Easier/faster transfers between different trains
Reducing ticket costs

Improving stations

Improving amenities on-board trains

Easier ticketing and fare collection across the state
Using cleaner fuel for less pollution from trains
Reduce noise produced by trains in communities

Other comments:

71%

e Passengers deserve priority over cargo on many lines as well as High Speed Rail within state and beyond

e Improved speed. Must compete with cars on speed.

® Make trains faster: Upgrade from 79 to 110mp wherever possible, build HSR.
e Adding security to prevent thefts and harassment

® Hyperloop!

e Longer hours of service (late-night)

What prevents you from choosing the train as a

regular means of travel? Please choose all that apply.
(1,816 responses)

Train schedules are not convenient/
don’t operate often enough

Trains don’t go where I want to go 45%

There are no good connections from
the train station to my destination

No train station near where I live

o)
(more than 15- 20 minutes away) 32%
No easy public transportation connection 32%
to the train station from where I live
Taking the train takes too long 31%
I would have to change trains/ buses 21%

It's too expensive 18%

It's not reliable 13%
Parking at train station is fu'II 11%
when I need it
It's too crowded 6%
Inadequate bicycle facilities 6%

Other comments:

e There s no parking at station, others are too expensive to park
e [t's hard to do without my car at the destination

® Need direct link to major airports

e Harassment of women, profane music, loud music (LA Blue Line)

2018 California Rail Plan Survey Summary Report

51%

What do you think Caltrans’ highest

priority should be for investments to
enhance rail safety? (1,815 responses)

Prepare for
emergencies,
response, and

recovery for all
modes of
transportation
from human and
natural disasters

Don’t know

Improve the
safety and
security of

terminals

Improve crossings with
grade separations

How this information will be used
in the 2018 Rail Plan
The California State Rail Plan Team is reviewing

the detailed survey responses to ensure that all
comments are recognized and the priorities included

in the development of the planning process.

The vast majority of comments and priorities are
supportive of what technical teams and planners are
focusing on and are very helpful in confirming the
direction of the Rail Plan planning process.

April 2016



California’s freight rail system is privately operated and provides many of the tracks
utilized by public passenger trains. What do you think California’s highest priority

should be to improve its freight rail system?
(1,821 responses)

Don’t know, 7% ‘ Reduce environmental

pollution from trains, 3%
Frovide more freight rail

. Encourage local economies
lines to mowve trucks off of __

. _  toreduce the need for
the highways, 10% transporting goods far
distances, 3%
Grade separate rail freight
lines within city limits to___
reduce trafficimpacts
through town, 13% Y
“_Separate freight from

passenger lines, 36%

Encourage more use of _
freight rail for shipping to
relieve congestion from
trucks on roadways, 22%

How should the rail network support economic growth?
Please select your top three.
(1,843 responses)

Frovide more mobility and access for people to get to

where they want to go to encourage economic activity T4%

Foster transit oriented d evelopment near train stations

Reduce highway congestion

Make train stations into destinations with shopping,
houwsing and business districts

Improve the efficiency of the freight system, get more
freight to mowe by train rather than truck

Contribute towards state and fed eral Air Quality
Requirements

Don't know

2018 California Rail Plan Survey Summary Report April 2016



Respondent Demographics

Current rail passenger

Interested member of the California public
Previous rail passenger

Local or state government employee
Potential rail passenger (never taken a train)
Advocacy group/NGO

Local, metropolitan or regional planning agency
Community leader/or elected official
Passenger rail operating agency

Freight rail provider

Transportation Industry representative

Tribal Representative

Less than 30 minutes
30 minutes — 1 hour
1-2 hours

2-3 hours

More than 3 hours

Do not commute to work

$0 to $9,999

$10,000 to $24,999
$25,000 to $49,999
$50,000 to $74,999
$75,000 to $99,999
$100,000 to $124,999
$125,000 to $149,999
$150,000 to $174,999
$175,000 to $199,999
$200,000 and up

CONCLUSION

64.0%
57.0%
33.7%
21.9%
8.3%
5.3%
4.1%
3.0%
2.3%
1.5%
1.2%
0.5%

30.1%
27.3%
19.5%
6.4%
3.4%
13.2%

1.7%
3.7%
9.8%
14.0%
14.6%
16.5%
7.1%
7.5%
3.8%
9.3%

Under 19
20-24
25-34
35-44
45-54
55-59
60-64
65-74
75 to 84

85 years and older

Female
Male

White or Caucasian
Asian-American/Pacific Islander
Spanish, Hispanic, or Latino
Multiple ethnicities

Black or African-American

Native American /Alaska Native

English
Spanish

Chinese (Cantonese or Mandarin)

Tagalog
Other

1.0%
4.9%
20.6%
17.9%
18.9%
12.7%
10.2%
9.3%
2.5%
0.3%

26.1%
72.8%

71.2%
8.6%
7.1%
4.4%
2.8%
1.8%

97.8%
3.0%
2.1%
0.9%
2.3%

>
”
g
¢l
Fs
—
re
2,
F
.

=y
13333333333333)

The more than 2,000 responses to the 2018 California State Rail Plan Survey will help shape the vision for the
Rail Plan. This vision will guide California’s future passenger and freight rail network. According to responses

to the survey, top priorities and themes include:

« To expand coverage and increase service for passenger rail. These were the top two priorities for
improving passenger rail and the top two factors preventing people from using rail regularly. Additional

priorities include: Improve transfers, connections with local transit, reliability and on-time-

performance

» The majority of respondents choose rail because they enjoy riding the train, and the train is often

cheaper than using a car

 They use or would like to use rail for a variety of different reasons, from leisure travel to commuting

« Highest priority for safety improvements are to improve crossings with grade separations

www.californiastaterailplan.com

2018 California Rail Plan Survey Summary Report

April 2016



R-4
Christina Watson

From: Cheryl Grady <CherylG@bart.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 11:49 AM
Subject: April 2016 Capitol Corridor Performance Report

Service Performance

The Capitol Corridor continues its streak of positive performance results. In April 2016, a total of 129,984 passengers
rode Capitol Corridor trains, a 2.1% year-over-year (YOY) increase, and revenues were up 1.7% over April 2015. (Note
that ridership and revenue growth were above last April's results despite April 2016 having one less weekday, which
underlies the sustained strong performance of the service.) On-Time Performance (OTP) was a superior 96%, 6% above
the standard of 90%.

The Year-To-Date (YTD) results are at or above standard. YTD ridership and revenue for FY16 are up 5% and 7%,
respectively, with the System Operating Ratio at 55%, above the 50% standard and a record for the service. YTD OTP is
94%, which keeps the Capitol Corridor in the #1 spot for service reliability in the national Amtrak intercity passenger rail
network. The most recent customer satisfaction scores (from March 2016) indicate that 89% of passengers are “Highly
Satisfied”, and the YTD customer satisfaction score is 89%, one point above the FY16 standard of 88%.

Stan dard Apr 20160 Apr, ablF TID va, Prior YID |vs. FY16 Plan
Rldership 129,564 4.1% §PE T4 £70% £
Ravenug a2l 484 L7% 518015073 6.7% £1%
COperating Ratlo fhg f0%% el £70% +4.8%%
[OTF PGla Filg Py 1.7% 10.7%%
Customer Satlsfaction b 87 i Py 1%

Notes: The Capitol Corridor contmued to be [ positve territory for Aprel 2016 with a total of
riders of 129,804, a 2.1% merease over April 2013, Aprd 2016 revenues were a 1.7%% years
oversyear (YOY) improvement. Year to date, the combination of higher revenuss combmed
with expenses below budget have raised the FY'TD 2016 System Operating to 33%, the highest
ratic in the history of the service, ©OneTime Performance (QTP) for Apri 2016 was a superior
93%, maintaming the Capitol Corridor as the most reliable serviee in the Amirak system. The
Customer Satisfaction report recedved from Amitrak for March 2016 was 390% Highly Satisfied,
keeping the FYTD 2016 score to 89 above the FY 2016 standard of 88,

The following are ridership highlights for March 2016:

e Average weekend ridership for March was down 5%. Staff has conducted a review of the decrease in YOY
ridership, and the results indicate that half of the weekend service (11 out of 22 trains) are performing well in
terms of revenue while the other half are performing poorly. Working with Amtrak, staff has developed various
modifications to the weekend schedule to optimize performance. Further work is needed to determine if these
schedules can be implemented with positive revenue results and with the existing equipment.

e Average March weekday ridership was up 7% due to continuing growth on the trains to and from San
Jose/Silicon Valley, as well as sustained growth on the two trains serving the Placer County stations.

Based on the detailed station and train ridership reports for March 2016 (see attached tables):

e Total end-point OTP for March 2016 was 94%. While the reliability of the service in general was superb, the
embedded table shows some trains are performing below the 90% standard. These underperforming trains are
now being targeted for review by UPRR to determine the root cause of the delays affecting these trains and then
developing actions to improve the specific OTP of these trains.

e Asridership grows for the route, all stations experienced positive YoY growth. Notable increases (20% or more)
for March 2016 were at: Auburn, Rocklin, Roseville, Oakland/Coliseum, Hayward, and Satan Clara/University.

1


christina
Text Box
R-4


e The station-pair ridership and revenue table mirrors the growth for stations that are paired with stations in
Emeryville, Richmond, Oakland and Silicon Valley.

Operating Performance Standards
The CCJPA is required to provide quarterly reports to the California State Transportation Agency (CalSTA) on various
performance standards and measures. In addition, staff tracks other supplemental performance standards/metrics that
complement the CalSTA performance standards. The following are second quarter performance results provided by the
CCJPA to CalSTA in FY16 (2Q FY16):
Performance Standards:

- Route Ridership: +8.1%

- Passenger Miles: +8.6%

- System Operating Ratio: +9.5%

- End-point OTP: +4.5%

- Station OTP: +4.2%

- Operator Delays per 10,000 Train-Miles: -23.9%
Supplemental Standards

- Revenue: +7.4%

- Customer Satisfaction: +3.5%

- Mechanical Delays per 10,000 Train-Miles: -50.0%

- Total Operating Expenses (vs. Budget): -8.5%

California Funding Opportunities
Assemblymember Frazier, who is also Chair of the Assembly Transportation Committee, has introduced AB 1591, which
would double the amount of the TIRCP from the current 10% of Cap and Trade auction revenues to 20%.

State Senator Beall recently released proposed amendments to Senate Bill X1-1, which was initially released as part of
the Legislature's Special Session on Transportation. SBX1-1, among other funding proposals, seeks to increase Cap and
Trade TIRCP funding from 10% to 20%, similar to AB 1591 (Frazier).

The CCJPA submitted an application for CalSTA's second round of state Cap and Trade Transit and Intercity Rail Capital
Program (TIRCP) grants. Approximately $440 million is available from the state Budget Act of 2016, and the Governor’s
Draft Budget for FY16-17 is seeking to add another $900 million more, subject to funding availability. Applications for
these TIRCP funds were due on April 5, 2016. The following projects were in the CCIPA's uniform application to the
CalSTA requesting approximately $49.2 million in TIRCP funds (with $56.6 million in matching funds) for two key
elements:

1. CCJPA Sacramento to Roseville Third Mainline Track Project Phase I: This project includes various track infrastructure
improvements on the Union Pacific route and at the Roseville Station facility. Completion of the project will allow for the
addition of two daily Capitol Corridor round trip trains. Implementation of further phases of this project will set the
stage for future service increases of up to 10 total round trips to/from Roseville.

TIRCP: $31.0 million, Match: $55.7 million, Total: $86.7 million

2. Northern California Passenger Rail Schedule, Fleet and Maintenance Optimization and Capital Projects Program:
This project involves (a) an optimization study of Capitol Corridor and San Joaquin Intercity Passenger Rail Services and
ACE Commuter Rail Service; (b) a modification program for passenger coach cars that would enhance on-board bicycle
storage to keep up with ridership and bicycle demand on the Capitol Corridor consistent with the CCJPA's Bicycle Access
Plan; and (c) the installation of two more standby power units at the Oakland Maintenance Facility to reduce GHG
emissions and locomotive emissions/fuel usage and reduce ambient noise levels.

TIRCP: $18.2 million, Match: $0.9 million, Total: $19.1 million

CalSTA has the ability to either support the full program of improvements or make a reduced or partial selection of the
projects requested. The announcement of awards will be in August 2016.

2



FY17 Federal Legislation

The US Senate Appropriations Committee accepted the recommendation from the Transportation, Housing, and Urban
Development (THUD) Subcommittee for the FY17 federal budget, which included $90 million for the Rail Title from the
Fixing America's Surface Transportation (FAST) Act of 2015 as compared to the $320 million authorized for FY17. The US
House THUD Subcommittee is expected to take up the FY17 appropriations for the FAST Act in the few weeks and efforts
are underway to increase the FY17 appropriations levels from this subcommittee up to the $320 million authorized in
the FAST Act.

Upcoming Schedule Change: Thruway San Francisco Connecting Bus Service

Effective May 1, 2016, schedule changes were instituted for connecting buses serving San Francisco. These changes were
made in responses to unplanned cost increases for bus operations. Staff conducted an extensive review of ridership at
each of the San Francisco bus stops, and service levels were reduced to maintain buses to stops with the highest
ridership (such as the Transbay Temporary Terminal, SF Hyatt, and Pier 39), while eliminating service to those stops that
were underperforming (and which are served directly by BART from the Richmond Intermodal Station or indirectly by
Muni buses from the Transbay Terminal). In addition, a fare increase for the Emeryville-San Francisco route will be
instituted in June 2016 to further address these cost increases.

Customer Service Program Upgrades

Bicycle Access Program: CCJPA staff continues to work with station owners to install eLockers. Amtrak is the lead for
installation of the eLockers located within the envelope of the station platform, while CCJPA staff will lead the
installation with station owners for those eLockers located in the non-platform, public access areas. Contractual duties
include insurance coverage and liability responsibilities, securing building permits and rights of occupancy, and
completing funding and related installation contracts. CCJPA is also working on ways to increase on-train bicycle storage.
Soon we hope to be working with the bike parking vendors to explore new ways of storing more bicycles in the spaces
we have. As well, we are trying to obtain funding to retrofit train cars to accommodate more bicycles, gradually adding
more bike cars to every train. (See California Funding Opportunities on this memo.)

Richmond Station Platform Improvements: The CCJPA staff has been working with BART on two access improvement
projects at the Richmond station: (1) installation of a flashing light/beacon at the Capitol Corridor/Amtrak Richmond
station platform. The beacon will indicate to conductors on Sacramento/Auburn-bound Capitol Corridor trains that a
BART train is approaching. This will allow conductors to wait for passengers to transfer from the inbound BART train to
the waiting eastbound Capitol Corridor train; and (2) installation of a Clipper Card Parking Validation Machine (PVM) on
the Capitol Corridor/Amtrak boarding platform so Capitol Corridor passengers parking at the Richmond BART parking
garage can pay/validate parking with their Clipper Card on the train platform. Funding has been secured for these
projects. Next steps include completing design plans and preparing procurement contracts. The preliminary target
completion date is spring 2017.

Marketing: The redesign of the Amtrak Connect Wi-Fi landing page for on-train went live at the end of April 2016 and
has so far received overwhelmingly positive reviews from passengers. Staff is also in final review and testing of a new
website platform and navigation design that will be ready for launch by the end of May 2016. The Friends & Family small
group fare promotion continues through January 2, 2017, and marketing staff is working with Amtrak to finalize the
popular Take 5 and Senior Midweek offers, both of which will be available by June 2016. Staff continues to work with a
number of marketing partners, including the Oakland A’s, Pier 39/Rocket Boat, USA Gymnastics, Great America,
SHN/Lion King, AT&T Park and Rosenblum Cellars, and is also looking into opportunities with the new Golden One Arena
opening in fall 2017 in downtown Sacramento.

Safety Initiatives

Security Cameras at Capitol Corridor Stations: Funding has been secured to install cameras and surveillance equipment
at the Rocklin, Roseville, and Suisun stations. This project is under development and will be constructed during the fall
and winter months. Separately, Altamont Corridor Express (ACE) has secured funding to construct a similar camera
system for the Fremont station. Funding has been identified in a future funding year for security cameras at the

3



Martinez, Emeryville, and Oakland Jack London Square stations. When complete, all Capitol Corridor stations will be
equipped with security cameras and surveillance equipment.

Positive Train Control: While Congress enacted a three-year extension of PTC in November 2015, the Union Pacific
Railroad remains committed to first implementing PTC in the Los Angeles basin, followed by Northern California. The
PTC system is now being tested in the Los Angeles basin, and a completion date has not yet been identified. With
respect to the installation of the PTC equipment on the state-owned rail equipment in Northern California, hardware
(electronic equipment) has been installed on all locomotives and cab cars. The next steps include software installation
and programming, which is expected to be complete in summer 2016.

Project Updates

Travel Time Savings Project: UPRR, in consultation with the CCIPA, is completing the phasing plan for the project, which
will develop work programs, schedules, and budgets for each of the two planned phases: 1) Oakland-Benicia, and 2)
Oakland-Santa Clara. Capitol Corridor trains traveling between Sacramento and San Jose will realize an anticipated 10-
minutes in reduced travel time. This project was awarded $4.62 million in Cap and Trade TIRCP funds, and the CCIPA will
be seeking the allocation of these TIRCP funds at the May 2016 California Transportation Commission meeting.

Oakland-San Jose Phase 2 Track Project: The engineering and environmental consultants continue working for CCJPA on
the Newark-Albrae and Great America double track segments. Initial survey data has been gathered, and conceptual
design is advancing. Concurrently, Caltrain is completing the design and environmental plans for the track upgrades into
and out of the San Jose Diridon Station terminal facility as a means to accommodate additional Capitol Corridor trains.

Sacramento-Roseville 3rd Track Project: With the adoption of the California environmental review document by the
CCJPA Board at its November 18, 2015, meeting, staff has worked out a phased implementation plan for the project (see
California Funding Opportunities on this memo) with the Union Pacific Railroad. Two primary sources of financing
include the California Cap and Trade TIRCP funds (the subject of the recent April 5, 2016 application) and the annual
appropriations from the annual authorization program in the FAST Act for intercity passenger rail grants which could be
used for a future project phase if FAST is funded for Intercity Passenger Rail. Concurrently, the Federal Railroad
Administration (FRA) is advancing the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) environmental documentation for the
Project and will issue a Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI) for the project when the CCJPA applies for any federal
funding (i.e., appropriations pursuant to the FAST Act).

Outlook — Closing

Seven months into FY16 and the Capitol Corridor service continues to outperform the standards set for FY16. In fact,
these positive results go as far back as the latter half of FY14 and have trended upward trend over the last 20 months.
This is due to the combination of sustained economic growth in the Northern California Megaregion and the dedication
of the Capitol Corridor service partners (Union Pacific Railroad, Caltrain, Caltrans, and Amtrak) to the safe, reliable, and
customer-focused operation of the Capitol Corridor trains. The CCJPA will remain actively engaged in improving the
efficiencies of the service, all while focusing on implementing safety (PTC) and customer (schedule optimization)
initiatives and advancing service expansion plans (Sacramento-Roseville 3rd Track Project) for the Capitol Corridor.

DAVID B. KUTROSKY

Managing Director

Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority

Phone: 510-464-6993 Fax: 510-464-6901

e-mail: davidk@capitolcorridor.org

300 Lakeside Drive, 14th Floor East, Oakland, CA 94612




Capifor Coridor
End-Falnt @n=TIme Ferfarmangs

Dirgctlon |Tralm Fyfarch 201¢ | March 201% DIfY FYZO1ETE | FY2HETD DIfY

Westhound |38l 8E.7H BG4 10.8% 8615 g%.2% 0.9%
ErES 81,35 848 B, 7R g%, 3% G385 1,88
ErES ge,7H 848 10,85 gE. 1% a7 3.6%
BT 100.0% 80.9% 10.0% gg, a8 G484 g1%
Bz 100.0% 848 12,85 gg, a8 G484 g1%
31 100.0% 848 12,85 g%, 3% 80,38 B85
533 81,35 80,88 0.8% g3.78 80,28 .85
333 100.0% 80.9% 10.0% 8E.9% g1.9% 2.3%
337 ge, 7% 80.9% 2,25 g2.1% 86.8% 8%
341 ge, 7% 80.9% 2,25 g3.3% gE.8% -1.3%
343 BT.0% 8545 0.7% §1.1% gll% | -1L0%
343 ge, 7% 80.9% 2,25 g3.7% g3.2% -1.6%
347 783 8545 G455 88.8% g3.9% -4.0%
34g 81.3% 8545 2,75 g2.9% g2.7% 0.2%
331 100.0% 8545 13.8% gE.1% g3.2% 0.8%
Ta3 100.0% 88.9% 12,25 G545 g8.3% -1.8%
Tar 100.0% 88.9% 12,25 100.0% g3.1% T4
Tag BB 33,6% 3725 g2.9% BLO% | 14.6%
733 100.0% 7.8 28,65 gg.2% gGak | 13.8%
737 72,05 100.0% 28,08 g1.1% g3.1% «2.8%
741 100.0% BE. TR 0.0 g1.1% 8.4k B.GH
743 100.0% 88.9% 12,88 g1.1% 84,884 788
748 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% g1,1% g3.1% .2.2%
T 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% ga.9% G148 1.6%
Ta4g 100.0% i 2868 83,78 148 G 2%
781 BB B8.9% 168 ga.9% G148 1.6%

Easthound | 320 BE.TH 80.9% 2,25 g7.6% BE.8% 0.8%
gag 81.3% 8545 2,75 gd.3% gE.0% -1.3%
524 ge, 7% 83,35 0.2% g7.6% gd.4% .95
526 82,78 848 10.8% 9615 ga.7% 3.6%
ErEd 100.0% 80.9% 10.0% 7.6 G960 1,78
B30 100.0% 80.9% 10.0% g%, 3% §1.9% 3.6%
Bad .68 100.0% <1748 ga.1% G385 188
B34 ge,7H 80.9% Ba8 gE. 1% G960 0,18
536 81,35 848 B, 7R 1,38 a7 188
538 ge,7H g8, 88 028 g%, 3% 7.6 2%
840 ge,7H 81,88 16,95 G697 ge, a8 1,88
Bdd 0% g8, 88 8,87 g%, 3% ge, a8 0,18
Bt 81,35 80.9% 0,48 1,38 G484 385
846 .68 81,88 1.0% 8828 83,88 .28
848 0% TT.AH 12,88 ga.1% B8.TH 3.9%
720 BB A% 12,25 gg.a% g3.1% 2,85
Ta4 BB 88.9% -1.6% gg.a% g3.1% 2,85
Ta8 100.0% BE.T% B0.0% gg.a% gr.e% | 1L7H
T 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% gg.a% 88,75 8,35
T34 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% g2.9% g4.9% -2.1%
736 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 8735 g3.1% 0%
TaE 100.0% 88.9% 12,25 g1.1% g3.1% -2.2%
e 100.0% A% 28.5% g1.1% BLO% | 12.4%
T 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 88.3% gl.a% -2.3%
TaE BB 88.9% -1.6% g4.6% gl.a% 3.6%

T4 Thik 100.0% 2h0% BEdt gl .80



Capltel

Corrldor

Ridershlp by Statlon

March 2018

Gods Etatlon Hame March 2018 | March 2015 | % Changs
AR sk, O& i gEd]  20.8%
BHY  |Barkelay. U& 0.2 gatal  11.8%
DAy [Dadds. U4 .77 fadd]  T.0%
| ENY [Emenedls. G4 .19 §.214 2.4%
EIT __ IFrsmont. G LETE 64 4.2%
@A |Banta Ulara’@reat Amsrled B.448 £.4i2 8.1%
HaY JHlarard. G 2140 Ll 20.e%
WMTZ__ [Waninsz. O& 524 Bade]  12.8%
WAk IoaklandGollgsum. G 247 iNEE AL
Wi |0aklandiaek Landan. G 10.208 P IREEL
Bl |Righmend. G4 8877 BIEE]  ©.0%
BLM __ [Roghlin. &4 i g1g]  20.3%
REY  [Rossillls. T4 1187 bar]  23.8%
Bal  I8acramante. G4 28,043 3084  Ta%
BUC  I8anta Clarainly.. G& 1.HE2 1248l EF.2%
Bl I8an Joge. (& L5 Ll Lg%
S0 I8uleun Gt G4 T84 gaal  §.8%
Tetal 137828 1847571 19.8%

Gods Etatlon Hame FYTOE FYTD18 | % Changs
SR sk, G5 4111 .80 15.0%
| BKY  [Berkaley. O& 3704 4438l 7%
D JDavs. U 84077 g2.ad0]  2.9%
| ENY [Emendlls. G4 B1.860 FEATE LD
FT__|Fremant. L& £.71¢ B.uual  20E%
| Q&0 [Banta UlaraSreat Amsrled 47 268 2286 18.4%
HaY JHlarard. G a4 e8] 201%
WMTZ__ [Waninsz. O& §1.240 Fogee]  2.9%
DAL |Daklandfaullzaum. G4 18160 Lres]  2¥.1%
W) 10gklandilaek London. G IR 49035 12.2%
Bla__ |Richmend. G4 4837 4T08T]  G.1%
BLIY__ IRogklin. W& 4107 2.00d]  ©.0%
REY  [Rossillls. T4 8.818 B.ga0]  18.9%
Bal  I8aeramento. W 20g.31d 134 rgal  2.8%
BUC  I8anta Clarainly.. G& L86E BEEZ] EE%
BJG 1¥anJogs. UA 010 41.906] G.2%
BUl_ [Bulsun Cliy. G& 41.674 9178 61%
Tetal 185,848 Ta0408  G.3%




Capltel Corridor
March 2016 Repeort
Ridershlp and Tlckst Revenue by Statlon Ralr (Top 25)

Ridershlp Tlckst Revenus
Etatlen Cliy-Palra March 2016 March 2018] % chg, | March 2016 | March 2018 |% chg.
| 1 |Emearvdlls - Sacramanta B.75Y 14370 4120 537474 S30E.0uE +11.8
| 2 |Rlehmend - geramente LL.Ovg §.717] #16.8 5136 028 5120.821) +12.9 |
| & |0akland = Bagramante FEE g2dd) +0.4 5213 4 51EE.d0] 473
4 I8aeramants - Ban Jogs 7853 r.127] +10.2 5177 874 5167 838] =12.7 |
£ [llaninss - Bacramsnte 5063 B.U2d] +0.0 5148 248 ST1wang] +6.2 |
§ [Davs - Emaryillls .05y 4.53d] 4177 5¥. 112 SP0.961) =103
T |Davlz = Richmend 4847 Eaed) 10,1 51682 TaE S1ge 16a) -1l
| & JEerkalsy - Sacrananto 4 758 4.Gd47] 1.8 531.04 Sia ddl 4.0
| ¥ [Eiarkalay = Dals _ 4113 3.674) +11.3 54801 44 2281 482
U8anta Glarg (Greal Amsr.). - Bgeramsnt 4.000 2.50T) 434 59604 Sga. 711 #d.8 |
1] Davlz = Ban Jogs 474 4.7dE) 01 50562 SE2. 364 2.0 |
12| Baeraments - Bulsun Lity 246 J241) +6.8 533104 Sia gy 42.0
2 |Davz « Dakland 2877 2.988] 4104 536040 534 g60] 424 |
412akland Sollgsun = Baeramsnte 4218 2727 +35.8 S30L 06T 524 B42) 427.7
flDayls - Mantinss 293 2.725] 43.9 534420 530.706] 412.1 |
18 Emarvdlls = Bulsun Gty 2.6 o238 4120 FECNET S41.061) +12.2 |
TEremant - Bgermmnte 18 SE1] #10.8 527 297 520 107) 410.8
18| Dakland - Ban Jogs P2 203 +41.8 Sie 14T S20dad) 4206 |
#l8anta Glarg (Great Amer.) - Sakland 841 fya] #3.1 516878 S16.005) 0.8
20 Dgdlz - Bgeramente 62 Ay 182 54820 SEaouel 6.7
2 1 Maward - Bacramante Sad Jagl -11.8 5dd 230 S46.906) -10.0
22 |Dgle « Banta Wlara (Greal Amsr.] BT A28] 228 536118 SIE U0 46T
27 [Emarvlls - Ban Jogs T3 BTT] #22.7 527671 522 TUG) =214
o4 B aeramanto - Bania Clarafinl iz iEF] AT 523 5212081 +10.%
P Jllg = iGeat mmerl il ggul 474 S1gg0e S15.09T1 +7.8
Al gther marksts 11938 28 31T) 17,8 5541.967 54966171 431
Tetal 137,928 124,767) +10.6 |  52.600.668] 52,325,088] 7.8
Rldershlp Tlckst Revenus
Etatlon Cliy-Palrs EYTDME | FYTOMS J%chg.] FYTO18 EYTD18 1% chg.
| 1 |Emearvdlls - Sacramanta g4 842 89,2260 0.7 52 0E T3] 52 WG TIE) 41,1
| 2 |Rlehmend - geramente EE408 B2 ETQ) +8.4 S1233412)  S1.106.018) 0.7
| 3 |Dakland - Bgcramants f.26y] F2 ¥Gd) +d.3 STTT.BGT STEE.E40] =2.9 |
4 [8aeramanto - Ban Jogs 42,718 J04ET) 200 S¥gy 124 SR8 B3T] 4110
£ [llaninss - Bacramsnte 25400 S ETH) +1.2 STQ0.623 SToe ) 1.2
§ [Davs - Emaryillls 21027 a7 196) =14.1 SEgu e S4YT UEE) =124 |
T |Davlz = Richmend 25 200 2808 L0 SYGE Y18 SUTE UUE) .(d
| & JEerkalsy - Sacrananto e a7l Gy 4.0 517E3a1 S1edauf) -
| ¥ [Eiarkalay = Dals _ 24 20d 25473 +3.8 528134 5273 7EY] +2.4 |
Ul8anta Glarg (Graat Amer.). - Bacramant 2963 18784 6.1 5466900 5434.004) 478
1] Davlz = Ban Jogs 20838 2222T) -f.8 5351 TeE SATQERd) 6.2 |
12| Baeraments - Bulsun Lity FET] LE1T) 08 5216 924 S2afdgal 3.4
dDavlz = Dakland g.0a2 g.udg) +3.2 5198 900 5194.360) +2.3 |
HOakland Lollseum - Baeransnte il 2.994] #3702 5184.13¢ 5130 126) =303
)0z = Martinsz §.163 2787 4101 5281120 5201788 +11.7
18 Emearvdlls - Sulsun Gty 4,768 d4dd] +2.2 5196.074 5172 308) +3.0
HBremont - #germnte B8 ik I S330.4dd 530 146) +3.8
18] Qakland = 8an Jose 4 §.129) +26.6 5206 958 5213 GUT] +24.7
#l8anta Glarg (Great Amer.) - Sakland 0449 LTET) 470 5192457 5124 J2g] +7.7
U Dals - Bacramente 211 poad] £.2 5280 B 530 BgEl o4
|21 [Maprvard - Bacramanie g.7ig B.00%] +0.4 SE EEY SOT QGE) 410.6 |
22 )0avls - Banta Clara (Graat Amar) .86 gdgal +7.2 5186131 5103.197] 0.0
27 [Emarvlls - Ban Jogs §.od2 £.243) =20.8 5186100 S140.287) 17,7
|24 |8 gerameanto - Eanta Claradnly. 4.602 47T +0.6 5104 1% 5139.25d) 0o
28 1Emarvllls - Banta Clara (Graat Smar.) 4811 1.204) 416.0 5120800 S0 78] 216.7
Al ather markets 177678 1064800 #19.6 |  Sd.90d G60)  53.0TE 1G] -00
Tetal 785,848 T20M08] +6.3 | S14.7192.460] 8§19,966,014] +6.9




	Top
	3.1 March RPC Minutes
	Draft RPC minutes March 7, 2016.doc

	4.1 Amended Real Property Policies
	HM - Amended Real Property Policies Staff Report.docx
	HM - Amended Real Property Policies-Combined A1 &amp; A2.pdf

	5.1 Salinas Rail Extension Project Update - June RPC
	CW - SNS Rail Extension Project Staff Report.docx

	6.1 Coast Daylight project update - June RPC
	CW - Coast Daylight Staff Report.docx
	CW - Coast Daylight - A1.pdf
	CW - Coast Daylight - A2.pdf
	CW - Coast Daylight - A3.pdf
	CW - Coast Daylight - Web A1.pdf

	R1 RPC reports - R-1
	CCJPA Monthly Report 2016 - 02 Feb.pdf

	R2 RPC reports - R-2
	CCJPA Monthly Report 2016 - 03 Mar.pdf

	R3 RPC Reports - R-3
	SummaryReport_Apr16exp.pdf

	R4 RPC report - R-4
	CCJPA Monthly Report 2016 - 04 Apr.pdf

	Bottom



